
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Trauma Service “T”

Board of Directors Meeting Packet

JIM HOGG, WEBB, ZAPATA



SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL

ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)

BOARD MEETING

AGENDA



Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Wednesday, April 30, 2025, 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 1 Floor,
Community Center Rm. Tower B., Laredo, Texas, 78041

25-26

AGENDA

Item 25-26: Call to Order — Chairman, Jorge Delgado
a. Roll Call
b. Introduction of Guests:

• Mr. Gregorio Salas, Assistance Professor of EMS, Laredo College
• MAJ Annie Gerhardt, DNP, FNP-C; Southern Border Mission, 142 Engineer

Battalion Surgeon.
• Sargeant Major Cook from 10th Mountain
• Ms. Rhonda Stewart, Vice-President, Health Access, LLC.

25-27 (Tab

25-28 (Tab

1) Item 25-27: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval of the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held January 30, 2025 -

Chairman.

2) Item 25-28: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval of the SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon; Vice-Chairman:
Joe Gonzalez)

EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman: Victor Villarreal; Vice-Chairman: Angel
Garcia)

Neonatal/NICU Committee (Chairman: Angelica Perez; Vice-Chairman: Lilly Limas)

Maternal Committee (Chairman: Maria Santillan; Vice-Chairman: Stacey Lopez)

Stroke Committee: (Chairman: Chantelle Molina; Vice-Chairman: Angie Avila)

Cardiac/STEM I Committee: (Chairman: Cristina Paez; Vice-Chairman: Rosie
Tamez)

25-29 (Tab 3) Item 25-29: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval of the SFRAC Bank Fund Balance/Accounts Statement Report, and
Expense Report for the Period of January 11, 2025, thru April 10, 2025 —

Chairman.



25-30 (Tab 4) Item 25-30: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Ratification to Approve the second (21) Quarter 2025 Fiscal Year EMS RAC/
System Development/Exceptional Item Financial Report as submitted to the Texas
Department of State Health Services — Chairman.

25-31 (Tab 5) Item 25-31: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval in Accepting and Further Authorizing the Submittal of the Seven Flags
Regional Advisory 2023, 990 Income Tax Report to the Internal Revenue Service
as Required by Law — Chairman.

25-32 (Tab

25-33 (Tab

25-34 (Tab

6) Item 25-32 Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Accept a Request from Lone Star Ambulance Inc. to Join the Seven
Flags Regional Advisory Council as Participating Voting Members — Chairman.

7) Item 25-33 Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval to Authorized Amending the SFRAC By-Laws to Adopt a Membership
Requirement for SFRAC Participating EMS Entities to be in Compliance with the
City of Laredo Ordinance Regulating Ambulance (EMS) Operations in the City of
Laredo — Chairman.

8) Item 25-34: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval to Accept a Recommendation to Acquire Health Access LLC., a
Professional Services Firm Specializing in Health Care Consulting to Facilitate the
Completion and Submittal of the RAC Self-Assessment Tool and any Required
Plan of Action to the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) by the Due Date
of August 31, 2025. And in so doing, Authorize the SFRAC Administrator to
Negotiate and Finalize Terms of Agreement within the Established Scope of Work
and Approved Monthly Pay Rate for a Four Month Prorated Period of May 1, 2025,
through August 31, 2025, for a Total not to Exceed Twenty-Four Thousand Dollars
($24,000). — Chairman.

25-35 (Tab 9) Item 25-35: Other Business

a. Report on the FY25 Membership Summary (i.e., Membership Fees and
Document Submittals) - SFRAC Administrator.

b. Information Regarding DSHS Collected Data from Hospitals Bed Count and HPP
Quarterly Drills Data Now Accessible via Link from the SFRAC Website —

SFRAC Administrator
c. Life-Meter for Children: A Child Safety and Injury Prevention Decal/Sticker —

SFRAC Administrator



d. Discussion Regarding the Possible Use of Exceptional Item Funding to
Sponsor/Fund EMS Trainings in the Region Instead of or in Combination with the
Allocation of Funds to EMS Entities (e.g., PALS, ACLS, Specialty Certification
Review Course (SCRC), Tactical Emergency Care (TECC), and others — SFRAC
Administrator.

e. 2023 Severe Trauma Patients Transfer Time > 2 hours Comparison Bar Chart -

SFRAC Administrator.
f. TSA-T EMS 2024 Dataset Closure Report for Previously Non-Compliant but

Currently Improved or Recently Compliant Entities — SFRAC Administrator
g. Senate Bill 8 State Program Officially Closed — SFRAC Administrator/Joe

Gonzalez

25-36 (Tab 10) Item 25-36 Communication/Correspondence — Chairman.

25-37 Item 25-37: General Announcements

25-38 Item 25-38: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

fYm[-

Date Location

Monday, September 30, 2024 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 1st Floor,
Cafeteria Private Dining Rm., Main Entrance, Laredo,
Texas, 78041

Thursday, January 30, 2025 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Administrative Building, 616 E.
Del Mar. EOC Room, 2nd. Floor. Laredo. Texas. 78045

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

Friday, August 29, 2025 TBD

Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 1st Floor,
Community Center Rm. Tower B., Laredo. Texas. 78041

Jorge Delgado TSA-T Chairman 11956) 552-8080

John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536



25-39 Item 25-39: PUBLIC COMMENT: Individuals/Organizations providing comments are
required to complete a SFRAC Public Comment Sign-In Sheet. The Board asks that each
presenter’s comments pertain to RAC business. The public comment process and matters
resulting from the process shall be directed by the Chairman. The Board will not discuss or take
immediate action on any agenda or non-agenda item(s) as a result of comments presented
during the meeting. The Board will hear the public comments but will not respond in the form of
dialog, except to ask questions, if necessary. All information received is subject to verification.
Those requesting to address the Board are granted three (3) minutes to address their topic(s).
The Board has requested that no insulting, abusive or profane language be used. As each
individual speaker begins his/her testimony, they must state their name for the record and state
on whose behalf they are providing comments.

25-40 Item 25-40: Adjournment — Chairman.



‘.

m r%J U
,

I r4
J

w



Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Thursday, January 30, 2025, 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

City of Laredo Fire/EMS Department Administrative Bldg., 2’ Floor Conference Rm., 616 E. Del Mar, Laredo,
Texas, 78045

MINUTES

25-14 Item 25-14: Call to Order— Chairman, Jorge Delgado

SFRAC Board Chairman, Mr. Jorge Delgado, called the meeting to order at 2:17
P.m., Thursday, Januaiy 30, 2025.

a. Roll Call

At the request of the Chairman, Mr. John Keiser, SFRAC Administrator proceeded
with the roll call of SFREAC Board members:

SFRAC Board Chairman: Mr. Jorge Delgado - Present
Angel Care Ambulance: Absent
Bronze Star Ambulance: Patricia Medina (Alternate) — Present
City of Laredo Fire/EMS: Chief Robert Gonzalez (Alternate) — Present
Doctors Hospital of Laredo: Letisia Colon (Officer/Secretary) — Present
Priority EMS: Jorge Delgado (Chairman) — Present
Laredo Medical Center: Joe Gonzalez (Officer/Treasurer) — Present
Medpoint Ambulance: Juan Medellin (Director) — Present
Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS: Ramiro Elizondo (Alternate) Present
Zapata County Fire/EMS: Daniel Arriaga (Director) — Present
Victorious Care Ambulance Seniice: Victor Villarreal (Director) — Present
Laredo Lifeline: Gabriela Santos (Alternate) — Present
Lalitas Ambulance: Absent
Capital Care EMS: Absent
Texas Superior Ambulance Service: Kimberley De La Cruz (Alternate) — Present
Skyline EMS: Kevin Harris (Director) - Present
Villa Ambulance: Lorenzo Ochoa (Alternate) — Present
Primary Care Ambulance: Armando Parra (Director) — Present
Digni Care: Absent
United Med Ambulance: Jose Cavazos (Director) — Present
Gateway Ambulance (Non-participating Entity) — Present
Subject Matter Expert: Janson Delattre — Absent
Member at -Large: John Jones: Absent

b. Introduction of Guests

Martha Garcia, Trauma Coordinator, Laredo Medical Center



25-15 (Tab 1) Item 25-15: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval of the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held September 30, 2024 -

Chairman.

A motion was made to approve the minutes as presented by Chief Robert
Gonzalez and seconded by Mr. Joe Gonzalez. Motion carried unanimously.

25-16 (Tab 2) Item 25-16: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval of the SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon; Vice-Chairman:
Joe Gonzalez)

No items to report from the Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee.

EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman: Victor Villarreal; Vice-Chairman: Angel
Garcia)

No items to report from the EMS/Prehospital Committee.

Neonatal/NICU Committee (Chairman: Angelica Perez; Vice-Chairman: Lilly Limas)

No items to report from the Neonatal/NICU Committee.

Maternal Committee (Chairman: Maria Santillan; Vice-Chairman: Stacey Lopez)

No items to report from the Maternal Committee.

Stroke Committee: (Chairman: Chantelle Molina; Vice-Chairman: Angie Avila)

Ms. Chantelle Molina reported that she will be serving under GETAC Stroke
Committee representing Laredo Medical Center.

Cardiac/STEMI Committee: (Chairman: Cristina Paez; Vice-Chairman: Rosie
Tamez)

Ms. Cristina Paez reported that Laredo Medical Center had recently been
reaccredited as a primary chest pain center.



25-17 (Tab

25-18 (Tab

25-19 (Tab

25-20 (Tab

3) Item 25-17: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval of the SFRAC Bank Fund Balance/Accounts Statement Report, and
Expense Report for the Period of September 11, 2024, thru January 10, 2025 —

Chairman.

A motion to accept the SFREAC Bank Fund Balance/Accounts Statement Report
and Expense Report for the period of September 11, 2024, thru January 10, 20205
as presented by SFRAC Administrator made by Chief Robert Gonzalez and
seconded by Mr. Joe Gonzalez. Motion carried unanimously.

4) Item 25-18: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval in Ratifying the Execution of Contract Amendment No. 3, Between the
Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council and the Texas Department of State Health
Services under the FY2025 EMS RAC Program, Contract No. HHS001336600020
— Chairman.

A motion was made to approve the Ratification for the Execution of Contract
Amendment No. 3, Between the Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council and the
Texas Department of State Health Services under the FY2025 EMS RAC Program,
Contract No. HHSOO 1336600020 by Ms. Cristina Anaya and seconded by Mr. Joe
Gonzalez. Motion carried unanimously.

5) Item 25-19: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Ratification to Approve the First (ist) Quarter 2025 Fiscal Year EMS
RAC/Exceptional Item Funding, and System Development Financial Report as
submitted to the Texas Department of State Health Services — Chairman.

A motion was made by Mr. Joe Gonzalez and seconded by Chief Danniel Arriaga,
to approve the Ratification for the submittal of the First (ist) Quarter 2025 Fiscal
Year EMS RAC/Exceptional Item Funding, and System Development Financial
Report to the Texas Department of State Health Services. The motion carried
unanimously.

6) Item 25-20: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval on Implementing the First Phase of Capacity Building Consisting of
Initiating the Hiring Process by Forming the Position of Regional Health System
Specialist (HSS) to Develop and Administer the SFRAC System Assessment and
Improvement Program as Required by DSHS Under TAC Rule 157.123, and in so
doing Authorize the Administrator to Assume and Remit Payment for Related
Expenditures Incurred through the Publishing of Job Ads in Local and Regional
Newspapers, as well as Posting on Social Media and Job Seeking Platforms, as
needed — Chairman.

The SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with information consisting of a job
description for the proposed newly formed position for the SFRAC to implement the



Self-Assessment Program. The new position would be entitled Health Systems
Specialist. SFRAC Administrator informed the Board members of the
compensation for the position and methods at which the position to fill the position
would be sought and advertised. SFRAC Administrator requested the Board’s
approval to authorize moving forward with the first phase of the hiring process
consisting of advertising for the job opening and accepting resumes from interested
applicants. A motion was made by Mr. Joe Gonzalez to approve the request and
seconded by Chief Robert Gonzalez. Motion carried unanimously.

25-21 (Tab 7) Item 25-21: Other Business — Chairman.

a. Report on the FY25 Membership Summary (i.e., Membership Fees and
Document Submittals) - SFRAC Administrator.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with a summary of the Membership
Summary highlighting that membership fees and required documents had been
submitted by the majority of members, with only three entities not meeting a
100% submittal rate.

b. Information Regarding DSHS’ Requirement to Collect and Report Specific Data
from Local Hospitals on a Quarterly Basis — Nathan Rubio, HPP Coordinator.

Nathan Rubio, Coastal Bend RAC representative provided the Board with
information regarding the quarterly drills planned to be carried out in response to
a DSHS requirement for aggregate bed count data in regional hospitals.

c. W.H.A.L.E.: A Child Safety Seat Occupant Identification Program.

The SFRAC Administrator provided the Board with information regarding a child
safety program called WHALE. Samples were presented to the members and
contact information was made available in case any of the members were
interested in pursuing the implementation of the program in their areas.

d. New Trauma Rule Requirement (TAC Subchapter G, Sec. 157.126) Regarding
Trauma Medical Director participation in the SFRAC to become Effective
September 1, 2025.

Information regarding new rule requirements for trauma medical directors
participation in the RACs was introduced by the SFRAC Administrator. He
explained that although it would be a requirement of trauma medical directors to
participate at the RAC meetings, the rule does allow the assigning of an
alternate to represent the trauma medical directors during the meetings.



e. Notice of Distribution for the EMS County Assistance (Due April 3Oth) and
System Development Funds (Due May 3lst) to Eligible SFRAC Entities.

Members of the Board were in formed by the SFRAC Administrator that award
allocations to EMS and Hospitals in good standing with the organization would
be receiving there FY25 grant award allotment. The Board members were
advised that grant allotments had deadlines associated with each, and if entities
did not meet the submittal deadline their funds would potentially be redistributed
to other members having met the deadlines.

f. Report on the Senate Bill 8 State Program — Joe Gonzalez.

Mr. Joe Gonzalez reported to the Board that the Senate Bill 8 program was
officially closed and will end in terms of being administered by the RACs.

g. EMS/Trauma (Hospital) 2023 Data Report.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board members with the lasts EMS/Hospital
Trauma Data from 2023. During the report he reviewed the different data sets
and related metrics. He advised the Board that the data report would be
available from the SFRAC website as well as through a link to the DSHS
website.

h. General Announcement or Inquiries

Mr. Joe Gonzalez addressed the Board with comments related to the importance
of reporting EMS runs on the registry, indicating that the total number of

25-22 (Tab 8) Item 25-22 Communication/Correspondence — Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator shared the various sets of correspondence with the Board members,
which included the following:

1) Financial Audit Close-out letter from DSHS with implementation of corrective action plan
acceptance and approval.

2) Doctors Hospital Certificate of Designation for their neonatal facility.
3) Shared in formation regarding the Family Education Scholarship.



25-23 Item 25-23: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

Tm•
Date Location

Monday, September 30, 2024 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 1st Floor,

Cafeteria Private Dining Rm., Main Entrance, Laredo,

Texas, 78041

Thursday, January 30, 2025 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Administrative Building, 616 E.
Del Mar, EOC Room, 2nd. Floor, Laredo, Texas, 78045

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 TBD

Friday, August 29, 2025 TBD

i1IIr

Jorge Delgado TSA-T Chairman (956) 552-8080

John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536

25-24 Item 25-24: PUBLIC COMMENT: Individuals/Organizations providing comments are
required to complete a SFRAC Public Comment Sign-In Sheet. The Board asks that each
presenter’s comments pertain to RAC business. The public comment process and matters
resulting from the process shall be directed by the Chairman. The Board will not discuss or take
immediate action on any agenda or non-agenda item(s) as a result of comments presented
during the meeting. The Board will hear the public comments but will not respond in the form of
dialog, except to ask questions, if necessary. All information received is subject to verification.
Those requesting to address the Board are granted three (3) minutes to address their topic(s).
The Board has requested that no insulting, abusive or profane language be used. As each
individual speaker begins his/her testimony, they must state their name for the record and state
on whose behalf they are providing comments.

No public comments.

25-25 Item 25-25: Adjournment — Chairman.

A motion to adjourn was made by Chief Arriaga and seconded by Mr. Joe Gonzalez. Meeting
stood adjourned.



1t:1AAGrS‘7

ITEM 25-28 (TAB 2)

•



FY
25

M
A

T
E

R
N

A
L

C
O

M
M

IT
E

E
C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:
M

A
R

IA
SA

N
T

IL
LA

N
(L

M
C

)
A

PR
IL

30
,

20
25

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
V

IC
E

-C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

S
T

A
C

E
Y

L
O

P
E

Z
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
(D

O
C

T
O

R
S

)
C

en
te

r,
1

7
0

0
E

.
S

au
n
d
er

s,
L

ar
ed

o
Tx

.
P

re
se

nt
—

A
bs

en
t

7
8

0
4

1

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

M
at

er
na

l
P

ro
gr

am
S

ta
ce

y
L

op
ez

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

L
ar

ed
o

95
6-

52
3-

22
72

S
ta

ce
y.

Io
pe

z@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

M
an

ag
er

G
ua

da
lu

pe
P.

C
is

ne
ro

s
D

ir
ec

to
r

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

L
ar

ed
o

95
6-

52
3-

22
73

G
ua

da
lu

pe
.c

is
ne

rn
os

@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

M
at

er
na

l
M

ed
ic

al
D

r.
Ju

an
M

on
ta

lv
o

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

L
ar

ed
o

D
ir

ec
to

r

M
at

er
na

l
P

ro
gr

am
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
95

6-
79

6-
41

46
M

ar
ia

sa
nt

il
la

n@
ch

s.
ne

t
M

ar
ia

Sa
nt

ill
an

M
an

ag
er

—

L
et

ic
ia

M
ur

ill
o

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

95
6-

79
6-

45
16

L
et

ic
ia

_m
ur

iI
lo

@
ch

s.
ne

t

D
ir

ec
to

r
W

om
en

’s
M

ar
ia

U
ri

be
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
95

6-
79

6-
45

01
M

ar
ia

ur
ib

e@
ch

s.
ne

t
S

er
vi

ce
s

—

M
at

er
na

l
M

ed
ic

al
D

r.
G

eo
rg

e
T

ri
ve

tt
e

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

D
ir

ec
to

r



FY
25

N
E

O
N

A
T

A
L

I
N

IC
U

C
O

M
M

IT
E

E
C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:

A
N

G
E

L
IC

A
P

E
R

E
Z

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:

(L
M

C
)

A
P

R
IL

30
,

2
0

2
5

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
V

IC
E

-C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

L
IL

L
Y

L
IM

A
S

L
A

R
E

D
O

M
E

D
IC

A
L

(D
O

C
T

O
R

S
)

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
17

00
E

.
S

A
U

N
D

E
R

S
,

L
A

R
E

D
O

P
re

se
nt

A
bs

en
t

TX
.

78
04

1

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

A
ng

el
ic

a
P

er
ez

N
PM

LM
C

95
6-

32
6-

06
76

an
ge

1i
ca

_p
er

ez
@

ch
s.

ne
t

D
r.

S
at

bj
r

C
hh

in
a

N
M

D
LM

C
95

6-
20

6-
01

12
ss

ch
hi

na
@

ic
lo

ud

Pa
tr

ic
ia

D
ia

z
N

IC
U

D
ir

ec
to

r
LM

C
95

6-
25

1-
83

51
pa

tr
ic

ia
_d

ia
z1

@
ch

s.
ne

t

.
N

IC
U

P
ro

gr
am

Li
sa

Y.
G

on
za

le
z

D
H

L
95

6-
52

3-
22

32
L

is
a.

G
on

za
le

z2
@

uh
si

nc
.c

om
M

an
ag

er

Li
lli

an
a

L
im

as
N

eo
na

ta
l

D
ir

ec
to

r
D

H
L

95
6-

52
3-

21
13

L
iI

lia
na

.li
m

as
@

uh
si

nc
.c

om

D
r.

R
ob

er
to

V
ill

eg
as

N
eo

na
ta

l
M

ed
ic

al
D

H
L

95
6-

52
3-

21
04

R
ob

er
to

.V
ill

eg
as

M
D

@
uh

si
nc

.c
om



FY
25

E
M

S
I

P
R

E
-H

O
S

P
IT

A
L

C
O

M
M

IT
E

E
C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:
V

IC
T

O
R

V
IL

L
A

R
R

E
A

L
(V

IC
T

O
R

IO
U

S
C

A
R

E
)

A
P

R
IL

30
,

2
0

2
5

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
V

IC
E

-C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

L
A

R
E

D
O

M
E

D
IC

A
L

A
N

G
E

L
G

A
R

C
IA

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
17

00
E

.
(A

N
G

E
L

C
A

R
E

)
S

A
U

N
D

E
R

S
,

L
A

R
E

D
O

TX
.

78
04

1
P

re
se

nt
A

bs
en

t

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

P
et

er
G

on
za

le
z

S
up

er
vi

so
r

L
ar

ed
o

L
if

el
in

e,
LL

C.
95

6-
25

1-
37

87
li

fe
li

ne
pe

te
r@

ya
ho

o.
co

m



FY
25

T
R

A
U

M
A

I
IN

JU
R

Y
P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

C
O

M
M

IT
E

E
T

R
A

U
M

A
M

E
D

IC
A

L
T

R
A

U
M

A
M

E
D

IC
A

L

C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

V
IC

E
-C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

(L
M

C
):

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
(D

O
C

T
O

R
S

):

L
E

T
IC

IA
C

O
L

O
N

JO
E

G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
Z

(D
O

C
T

O
R

S
)

(L
M

C
)

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
P

re
se

nt
A

bs
en

t
P

re
se

nt
A

bs
en

t
P

re
se

nt
—

A
bs

en
t
—

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r,
1

7
0

0
E

.
A

p
ri

l3
0
,

2
0

2
5

S
a
u
n
d
e
rs

,
L

ar
ed

o
T

x.
7

8
0

4
1

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

N
A

M
E

V
an

es
sa

S
er

na
T

ra
um

a
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
95

6-
79

6-
V

a n
es

sa
_s

er
na

©
ch

s.
ne

t
41

17
A

lm
a

H
er

na
nd

ez
T

ra
um

a
R

eg
is

tr
ar

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

95
6-

79
6-

A
lm

a_
he

rn
an

de
z1

@
ch

s.
ne

t
23

09



FY
25

C
A

R
D

IA
C

I
ST

E
M

I
C

O
M

M
IT

E
E

C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:
C

R
IS

T
IN

A
P

A
E

Z
(L

M
C

)
A

p
ri

l3
0

,
2
0
2
5

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

:
V

IC
E

-C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

R
O

S
IE

TA
M

E
Z

(D
O

C
T

O
R

S
)

C
en

te
r,

1
7

0
0

E.
S

au
n
d
er

s,
L

ar
ed

o
T

x.
P

re
se

nt
A

bs
en

t
7
8
0
4
1

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
P

H
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

C
ri

st
in

a
Pa

ez
,

B
SN

,
RN

C
he

st
Pa

in
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
O

ff
ic

e
95

6-
79

6-
31

77
cr

is
ti

na
_p

ae
z@

ch
s.

ne
t

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

32
18

C
ha

nt
el

E.
M

ol
in

a,
D

N
P,

RN
S

tr
ok

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
ch

an
te

l_
m

ol
in

a@
ch

s.
ne

t
C

el
l

36
1-

23
1-

02
07

V
an

es
sa

S
er

na
,

B
SN

,
RN

T
ra

um
a

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

41
17

va
ne

ss
a_

se
rn

a@
ch

s.
ne

t

V
an

es
sa

G
on

za
le

z,
B

SN
,

RN
ED

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

39
12

va
ne

ss
a_

vi
ll

ar
re

al
@

ch
s.

ne
t

C
or

is
sa

N
in

o,
B

SN
,

RN
ED

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

39
12

co
ri

ss
a_

ni
no

@
ch

s.
ne

t

E
rn

es
to

H
er

na
nd

ez
,

M
SN

,
RN

ED
D

ir
ec

to
r

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

41
71

er
ne

st
o_

he
rn

an
de

z@
ch

s.
ne

t

Ju
an

it
a

F
er

na
nd

ez
,

B
SN

,
RN

IC
U

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

47
46

ju
an

it
a_

fe
rn

an
de

z@
ch

s.
ne

t

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

27
38

R
os

a.
T

am
ez

@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

R
os

ie
T

am
ez

,
B

SN
,

RN
C

he
st

Pa
in

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

C
el

l
(9

56
)

77
1-

34
46

A
ng

ie
A

vi
la

,
RN

S
tr

ok
e

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

22
69

L
ar

ed
o

C
el

l
(9

56
)

33
4-

46
40

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

21
93

le
ti

si
a.

co
lo

n@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

L
et

is
ia

C
ol

on
,

B
SN

,
RN

T
ra

um
a

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

C
el

l
(9

56
)

52
3-

99
33



N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
P

H
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

R
os

a
R

od
ri

gu
ez

,
RN

ED
M

an
ag

er
D

oc
to

rs
H

os
pi

ta
l

of
O

ff
ic

e
95

6-
52

3-
21

96
L

ar
ed

o
C

el
l

(9
56

)
20

6-
83

60



FY
25

S
T

R
O

K
E

C
O

M
M

IT
E

E
C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:
C

H
A

N
T

E
L

L
E

M
O

L
IN

A
(L

M
C

)
A

PR
IL

30
,

20
25

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
—

V
IC

E
-C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

:

A
N

G
IE

A
V

IL
A

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

(D
O

C
T

O
R

S
)

C
en

te
r,

1
7

0
0

E
.

S
au

n
d
er

s,
L

ar
ed

o
T

x.
P

re
se

nt
A

bs
en

t
7

8
0

4
1

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
P

H
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

32
18

C
ha

nt
el

E.
M

ol
in

a,
D

N
P,

RN
S

tr
ok

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
ch

an
te

l
m

ol
in

a@
ch

s.
ne

t
C

en
te

r
C

el
l

36
1-

23
1-

02
07

—

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
ri

st
in

a
Pa

ez
,

B
SN

,
RN

C
he

st
Pa

in
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
O

ff
ic

e
95

6-
79

6-
31

77
cr

is
ti

na
_p

ae
z@

ch
s.

ne
t

C
en

te
r

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

V
an

es
sa

S
er

na
,

B
SN

,
RN

T
ra

um
a

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

41
17

va
ne

ss
a

se
rn

a@
ch

sn
et

C
en

te
r

—

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

V
an

es
sa

G
on

za
le

z,
B

SN
,

RN
ED

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

39
12

va
ne

ss
a

vi
ll

ar
re

al
@

ch
s.

ne
t

C
en

te
r

—

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
or

is
sa

N
in

o,
B

SN
,

RN
ED

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

39
12

co
ri

ss
a

ni
no

@
ch

sn
et

C
en

te
r

—

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

E
rn

es
to

H
er

na
nd

ez
,

M
SN

,
RN

ED
D

ir
ec

to
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

41
71

er
ne

st
o

he
rn

an
de

z@
ch

s.
ne

t
C

en
te

r
—

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

Ju
an

it
a

F
er

na
nd

ez
,

B
SN

,
RN

IC
U

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

47
46

ju
an

it
a_

fe
rn

an
de

z©
ch

s
ne

t
C

en
te

r

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

27
38

R
os

ie
T

am
ez

,
B

SN
,

RN
C

he
st

Pa
in

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

R
os

a.
T

am
ez

@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

L
ar

ed
o

C
el

l
(9

56
)

77
1-

34
46

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

22
69

A
ng

ie
A

vi
la

,
RN

S
tr

ok
e

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

C
el

l
(9

56
)

33
4-

46
40

A
ng

el
ic

a.
S

al
in

as
@

uh
si

nc
.c

om



N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

EM
A

IL

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

21
93

L
et

is
ia

C
ol

on
,

B
SN

,
RN

T
ra

um
a

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
et

is
ia

.C
ol

on
@

uh
si

nc
.c

om
L

ar
ed

o
C

el
l

(9
56

)
52

3-
99

33

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

21
96

R
os

a.
R

od
ri

gu
ez

@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

R
os

a
R

od
ri

gu
ez

,
RN

ED
M

an
ag

er
L

ar
ed

o
C

el
l

(9
56

)
20

6-
83

60



ITEM 25-29 (TAB 3)

i
t1.

I

• *.*...• • • ••

• ••••.•.•.••• •,•

..



SE
V

EN
FL

A
G

S
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

A
D

V
IS

O
R

Y
C

O
U

N
C

IL
FY

25
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
ST

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
R

E
PO

R
T

:
FY

25
SF

R
A

C
B

A
N

K
PR

O
G

R
A

M
FU

N
D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

A
N

D
E

N
D

IN
G

B
A

LA
N

C
E

R
E

PO
R

T

P
er

io
d

E
nd

in
g

E
M

S
EM

S
R

A
C

Fu
nd

G
en

er
al

Fu
nd

S
ys

te
m

H
ol

di
ng

A
cc

ou
nt

T
ot

al

C
ou

nt
y

C
lo

si
ng

C
lo

si
ng

D
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t

C
lo

si
ng

B
al

an
ce

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

B
al

an
ce

B
al

an
ce

F
un

d
C

lo
si

ng
(i

.e
.,

S
en

at
e

Bi
ll

F
un

d
B

al
an

ce
8

P
ro

gr
am

)

C
lo

si
ng

B
al

an
ce

8
/1

1
/2

0
2
4

th
ru

9
/1

0
/2

0
2
4

2
.
0
0

]$
2
5
7
9
1
.O

7
$4

1,
78

3.
42

$1
5,

36
7.

11
35

9,
02

6.
46

I[
47

,8
90

.0
6

9
/1

1
/2

0
2
4

th
ru

1
0
/1

0
/2

0
2
5

2
.0

0
_
$
8
0
5
.9

7
$4

4,
78

3.
42

$7
,5

28
.3

7
$8

4,
02

6.
46

$1
43

,0
66

.2
2

1
0

/1
1

/2
0

2
4

th
ru

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
4

0.
00

$5
2,

92
0.

73
$7

,2
75

.5
1

$1
1,

18
8.

00
$7

1,
42

3.
24

1
1

/1
1

/2
0
2
4

th
ru

1
2
/1

0
/2

0
1
4

$3
9.

00
0.

00
$5

2,
92

0.
73

$7
,2

75
.5

1
I8

8
.0

0
L

$
7
1
,4

2
3
.2

4

i
7

i
1

i
h
i
i
0
ö
i

$3
9.

00
1L

0.0
0

$5
2,

92
0.

73
$7

,2
75

.5
1

$4
,0

00
.5

0
$
6
4
,2

3
5
.7

4

T
ö
0
)
1
_
$
3
9
.
0
0

0.
00

$5
4,

10
5.

83
$7

,2
75

.5
1

.5
0

$6
1,

42
0.

84

7
i
i
i
o
ö
]

$9
2,

41
7.

00
$1

81
.8

32
.0

0
I7

0
.3

4
$4

6,
02

1.
00

.5
0

$3
81

,4
40

.8
4

$7
0,

44
1.

00
$1

81
,8

32
.0

0
$5

0,
55

8.
00

$4
6,

02
1.

00
.5

0
j$

34
8,

85
2.

50

I
I

I
I

i
1

I
I

I
I

I

rj___
____

____
____

____
____

____
____

____
____

____
____

____
____

__
[—.—

——
——

——
——

—__
____

——
—i

I
I
L

I
I



I

FEBRUARY 2025

V
- V

r



EMS COUNTY ASSISTANCE

. ,

t .



MEM8ER FDIC

CJinunity FDIC
fl I 1tcdo, IX 7I4
I)4iLI f54) 2233

401’CE SEE RESERSE SIDE FOR RPORFNT UCRMLtOS

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 2/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA MARIA Enclosures
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

13 39.00

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591594 Statement Dates 1/13/25 thru 2/10/25
Previous Balance 39.00 Days in the statement period 29

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 39.00
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 39.00

Service charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 39.00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or los device



—

••

•.

r

r

41

••
,•.-,•-.

DVNSifi]

-vS.

3V8S9V11



MMet* FOIC

CJirnunity FDIC
IX 745

uai IJ i%) 72WJfl

NOT.CE SEE RESERSE SIM FOR MPORFANr I$ORMSt)Q

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 2/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

Y113 .00

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 1/13/25 thru 2/10/25
Previous Balance .00 Days in the statement period 29

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger .00
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected .00

Service charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance .00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842—7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or lOS device



I

I

GENERAL FUND

I

1a.

.1

-

—

TSAT



Tei)
MEMBER

6f21 Hu1’b,im HosdCommunity FDIC
Bank Ljeda, TX

- %) 7?2-03fl

OTCE SEE RLtRSE 5êDE FOR *IPORTMT OR.USTON

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 2/10/2 5 PaQe 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 3
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

2/03 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 150.00
2/03 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00

CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS
Date Description Amount

DBT CRD 1311
ZOOM.COM 888-799-966b
ZOOM.US CA C#3893

90685633 159.90-

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount

I 2/04 1027 155.00
[ Denotes missing check numbers

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 3
Account Number 1010591396 Statement Dates 1/13/25 thru 2/10/25
Previous Balance 52,920.73 Days in the statement period 29

2 Deposits/Credits 1,500.00 Average Ledger 53,252.99
2 Checks/Debits 314.90 Average Collected 53,201.27

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 54,105.83



MEMBER FOC

FDIC
IX 1J45 .

0.1 L l%J 72?93i

OTCE SEE RE’(ER8E 140( FOR RSPOHANT c.lEflC

Texas Community Bank Home

Date 2/10/25 Page 2
Primary Account 1010591396
Enclosures 3

TCB COURTESY CHECKING 1010591396 (Continued)

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or lOS device

52,920.73 2/03 54 260.83 2/04 54,105.83



CHECKING DEPOSIT CHECKING DEPOSIT

ft 2 — / — a ft

_____

L-
-
jZc,-(? —• p

1pS9/39

•:sos?”oo.: l.OLO5939L •:sos?...ooL.:

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 02103 Amount: $750.00 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 02/03 Amount: $750.00

ThE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONALAOVISORV COUNCIL 1027
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT

to 1ICM’t I$/c—

_--—-i;S

ForLn77 - .

____

-

• I.’2I.B so.: L0? M LEJ59 L3q,I•

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1027 Date: 02/04 Amount: $155.00





zoom
Invoice Zoom Communications, Inc.

55 Almaden Blvd, 6th Floor

San Jose, CA 95113

Invoice Date: Jan 31, 2025 Federal Employer ID Number: 61-1648780

Invoice #: 1NV291101624

Payment Terms: Due Upon Receipt

Due Date: Jan 31, 2025 Purchase Order Number:
Account Number: 7005933746

Currency: USD Tax Exempt Certificate ID: No # Provided
Payment Method: Visa ************3893

Account Information: Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council (SFRAC) Zoom W-9

Sold To Address: 1216 Santa Maria Avenue, 1216 Santa Maria,

LAREDO, Texas 78040

United States

9567223995

jrkeiserstdc.cog.tx.us

Bill To Address: 1216 Santa Maria Avenue, 1216 Santa Maria,

LAREDO, Texas 78040

United States

9567223995

jrkeiser@stdc.cog.tx.us

Charge Details

Charge Description Subscription Period Subtotal
Taxes, Fees &

Total
Surcharges

Charge Name:

Zoom Workplace Pro Annual Jan 31, 2025- Jan 30,
$159.90 $0.00 $159.

Qua ntity: 1 2026
Unit Price: $159.90

Subtotal $159.90

Total (Including Taxes, Fees & Surcharges) $159.90

Invoice Balance $0.00

Taxes, Fees & Surcharge Details



Tax, Fee or Tax, Fee or Surcharge
Charge Name Jurisdiction Charge Amount

Surcharge Name Amount

Total of Taxes, Fees & Surcharges $0.00

Transactions

Invoice Total $159.90

Transaction Date Transaction Number Transaction Type Description Applied Amount

Jan 31, 2025 P-341487327 Payment $-159.90

Invoice Balance $0.00

Need help understanding your invoice? Click here

Zoom One is rebranding to Zoom Woikpacei This new name does not impact your services.

Please note ZoamIQ for Sales is new called Zoom Revenue Accelerator. Your Services will remain the same and this

name change does not change your current subscription pricinq.

This plan includes products with monthly and/oryearly subscnotion periods. The subscription period for each

plan, and the total charge, $159.90 (plus applicable taxes and regulatory fees), per subscription period for that

product are set out above in the Charge Details section. Unless you cancel, your subscription(s) will auto-renew

each subscription period and each subscription period thereafter, at the price(s) listed above (plus any taxes

and regulatory fees applicable at the time of renewal) and yourpayment method on file at zoom.us/billing will be

charged. You can cancel auto-renewal anytime, but you must cancel by the last day ofyour current

subscription period to avoid being charged for the next subscription period. You will not be able to cancelyour

“base plan” (Zoom Meetings, Zoom Phone, or Zoom Rooms) without first canceling all other subscriptions in

yourplan. Ifyou cancel, you will not receWe a refund for the remainder ofyour then-current subscription period.

You can cancel by navigating to zoom, us/billing and clicking “Cancel Subscription,” clicking through the

prompts, and then clicking to confirm cancellation. Should Zoom change its pricing, it will provide you with

notice, and you may be charged the newprice for subsequent subscription.

Zoom Phone services provided by Zoom Voice Communications, Inc. Rates, terms and conditions for Zoom Phone

services are set by Zoom Voice Communications, Inc



I

SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT

..,,

7-



MEMBER FDIC

C?Minity FDIC
R 1, LaIcdD. TX 45 .

in

4OI.E SEt REStREE SD FOR PORJA4T 5ORA1O

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 2/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE IN FORMATION
Date Balance
1/13 1,275.51 I

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.Com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or iOS device

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591693 Statement Dates 1/13/25 thru 2/10/25
Previous Balance 7,275.51 Days in the statement period 29

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 7,275.51
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 7,275.51

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 7,275.51



ThE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1 Oil
HOIOING ACCOUNT

/

r,—ccA-.4 —. •__IL- - - — —

DoI1rn —

FuI7CRoEcç c--ç

•:L L’.q’.nLo.:Loa OO59I79C.

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1031 Date: 01/13 Amount: $4,000.00



HOLDING ACCOUNT



‘I)
‘i1nity ‘‘

fl ji, L.iiedo. TX 7345
UU II (9%) 722g3

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 2/10/25 Page
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

MEMBER FOIC

FDIC
OTICE S!€ RERIE 3OE FO PORTANT IWOM flOW

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1
Account Number 1010591792 Statement Dates 1/13/25 thru 2/10/25
Previous Balance 4,000.50 Days in the statement period 29

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger .50
1 Checks/Debits 4,000.00 Average Collected .50

Service charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance .50

‘13

1L31
Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

___________ ____________ _____________________

i

I—

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or iOS device



a

ljq

MARCH 2025



EMS COUNTY ASSISTANCE

1.

fr,



MEMBER FDIC

CcmL1nity FDI
fl,jlp. La,edo. IX 745
a iaj u I%) 12?-8333

‘IOT.CE SEE RESTREE SIDE FOR EWORIAJ4T 4IO4IMATIOtd

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 3/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA MARIA Enclosures 1
LAREDO TX 78040

J /\ldz

iM cx

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

3 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 92,417.00 I

CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS
Date Description Amount

Trans_____ om EMS Cnty
Assistance to General Fund

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

.00 92

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.Com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or iOS device

CHECKING_ACCOUNT

___________________ __________________

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1
Account Number 1010591594 statement Dates 2/11/25 thru 3/10/25
Previous Balance 39.00 Days in the statement period 28

1 Deposits/Credits 92,417.00 Average Ledger 26,428.53
1 Checks/Debits 39.00 Average Collected 23,127.92

service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 92,417.00

11 39.00



C,,,.,LInhty Bk CHECKING DEPOSIT

: “TC a
/3)/O1?/594’

h
•:so5?ocLL’: 1010591591.h

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 03103 Amount: $92,417.00



EMS RAC

• 4.

k.

• •, ••

r

•



MEMBER FOIC

Ciiirnunity ‘°‘ FDIC
R ,1, L,edo. IX 7I45
iai iI 7228333

WOUCE ZEE RLVERSE SOE FOR I’.IPORTANT WcORUATiOh

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 3/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures 1
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

J3 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 181,32.OO

DAILY BALANCE IN FORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance

-I 11 00 3/03 181.832 .00

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1
Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 2/11/25 thru 3/10/25
Previous Balance .00 Days in the statement period 28

1 Deposits/Credits 181,832.00 Average Ledger 51,952.00
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 45,457.99

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 181,832.00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or lOS device



CHECKING DEPOSIT

• II

___________

ii /t-/ a 6 9t5

‘:sos?..ooLL.: LULDS9Ll.95,

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 03/03 Amount: $181832.00



JtNFLA6SI,qc
TSA - r

GENERAL FUND



t?1 MiPbe,,,,n flo.,d
p o
L .edo, TX T45
(f5) 7223II

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

Date 3/10/2 5
Primary Account
Enclosures

Page 1
1010591396

2

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 2
Account Number 1010591396 statement Dates 2/11/25 thru 3/10/25
Previous Balance 54,105.83 Days in the statement period 28

3 Deposits/Credits 8,064.51 Average Ledger 56,577.60
1 Checks/Debits 1,000.00 Average Collected 56,550.81

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 61,170.34

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

2/18 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 150.00
2/28 Transfer from EMS Cnty 39.00

Assistance to General Fund
2/28 Transfer from System 7,275.51

Development to General Fund

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date check No Amount

I 2/12 26 1,000.00
I Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE IN FORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance
2/11 54,105.83 2/18 53,855.83
2/12 53,105.83 2/28 61,170.34

Texas Community Bank Home

MEMBER FOIC

FDIC
HE REVERSE SIDE FOR EIPORTAMT IIUO*MATION



Te
MEMBER FOIC

FDICOII1II1LIflItY P0 Box 45I)S

Bank L.iedo, TX
!)%) ?fl3X

OTCE SEt REtRSE S’t FOR RIPORIANT IIrOfl*tTIOh

Texas Community Bank Home

Date 3/10/25 Pa9e 2
Primary Account 10s0591396
Enclosures 2

TCB COURTESY CHECKING 1010591396 (Continued)

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: visit US online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or lOS device



CC040E(N00U(0(NC(0I0D0(0000006
,0E(00000CO00L
ii

0D0(000

00ii00z0(IiI0

00.0
0

17L

H

h

a.CCCCC



SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT



UEMER FOIC

Ciniunity I FDIC
fl , Laiedo. IX
iiaj Li’s )5€) lflR313

I4OT4CE SEE RLVEEIE SlOE FOE POETAP4T OEORUATIOW

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 3/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures 1
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

I 3/03 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 45,021.00 I

CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS
Date Description Amount

2/28 Transfer from System 7,275.51-
Development to General Fund

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

2/11 7,Z1S.51 2/2 .00 3/03 45,021.00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or lOS device

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1
Account Number 1010591693 Statement Dates 2/11/25 thru 3/10/25
Previous Balance 7,275.51 Days in the statement period 28

1 Deposits/Credits 46,021.00 Average Ledger 17,566.13
1 Checks/Debits 7,275.51 Average Collected 15,922.52

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 46,021.00



r CHECKING DEPOSIT

I

________

/O/}39793
I! O2/2

LO L059 L9 3n

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 03/03 Amount: $46021.00



HOLDING ACCOUNT



MEMBER FDIC

FDICCommi 9cs 45O

Bank I aledo. IX 79045 .

(956) 722933

OflCE SEE REYERSE SIDE FOR PORJAMT IWffORVTION

Ls Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 3/10/2 5 Paae 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

2/11 .50

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.Com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or iOS device

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591792 Statement Dates 2/11/25 thru 3/10/25
Previous Balance .50 Days in the statement period 28

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger .50
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected .50

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance .50



/

/:
APRIL 2025 • ••

:



SS..

-.-

K“.,—-

JDNVISISSVAINflODSIAJ3

SSSSS-

SS



MEMBER FDIC

Cliinunity ‘°‘ FDIC
fl I, Lacda, IX 7345
LJaJU ()54fl 7??g333

MOflCE SEE REVERSE SO FOR $SPOR14T IcORMABO

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 4/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA MARIA Enclosures 4
LAREDO TX 78040

/ /1

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount

I 3/18 1037 5,494.00 3/25 1040* 5,494.00
I 3/17 1038 5,494.00 4/10 1041 5,494.00

Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

11 9,417.UU 3/1
86.923.OO 3/25

81,49.U0 4/iL)
75 . 935 . 00

7U,44i.UU

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 4
Account Number 1010591594 Statement Dates 3/11/25 thru 4/10/25
Previous Balance 92,417.00 Days in the statement period 31

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 80,542.87
4 Checks/Debits 21,976.00 Average Collected 80,542.87

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 70,441.00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844—842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or iOS device



ThE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1037
EMS STARE

S/u,4-
0

E0J /t’LCIc 2/UL4

_________________

‘ JJo!Iors I

F04.A At.L(d
.: qa’.fiQ,:uD37 •LcasqLs9I..

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1037 Date: 03/18 Amount: $5494.00

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY couuca 1040
EMS COUNTY ASSISTANCE

-A $Yi.
fr(41t?1 1fDV.1’.ftr 7fl4J

‘)<
L ‘

414LCF-
.:LLI.q/I.oI:oI.o 0059.S9t.

-

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1040 Date: 03/25 Amount: $5,494.00

ThE SSVEN FLAGS REOIOIIAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1038
SSIS COUNTY ASSISTANCE

Lcc/s syq
d4ow6LcUsflsrs

.:L.8oI:L038 LoLDS999L.

D A REGULAR CHECK 1038 Date: 03/17 Amount: $5,494.00

WE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1041
ES COUNTY ASSISTANCE Is

3/3 i/os

&fI5 L<.t Zsitj $19/

4n tt-v I)SIS

ForEdA1454
.:LLIqI.ao,:LoI. .oLosqIs’I.,’

DDAREGULARCHECK 1041 Date:04/10 Aniount:$5,494.Q0



4
tAS7S SAc

EMS RAC

RAGS RAe
‘4 :.



MEMBER FDIC

Cimunity ‘::r°” FDICR 1 Laerdo flC745
110.1 U 1956) 1228311

‘IOEICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RIPORFANT IUSORMAflOW

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 4/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

‘11 181,832.00

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 3/11/25 thru 4/10/25
Previous Balance 181,832.00 Days in the statement period 31

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 181,832.00
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 181,832.00

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 181,832.00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-Communitybank.Com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or iOS device



:

-:

c

GENERAL FUND



MEMBER FOIC

Citntanity b(Z1MuPhRIRmHo$d FDIC
fl .1i L.i,edo, TX 7N345
i’a,ii% 95) 722 3fl

ROTCE HE RERSE .3OE FOR 4IPORFART IWEORMATOW

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 4/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 2
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS
Date Description Amount
4/02 PURCHASE Aplos Software 2,268.00-

PPD
9000021251

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount

I 3/24 1028 1,029.57 4/04 1029 7,314.51
1* Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 2
Account Number 1010591396 Statement Dates 3/11/25 thru 4/10/25
Previous Balance 61,170.34 Days in the statement period 31

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 58,262.41
3 Checks/Debits 10,612.08 Average Collected 58,262.41

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 50,558.26

3/11 01,170.34 4/UI S/,/I.f1
3/24 60,140.77 4/04 50,558.26



MEMBER FOIC

CInh1Iit)’ FDIC
R.%.ilJ iaiedo. IX 1J45
AJøJifl 5G) 122-9311

‘Ot.CE SEE SERSE S’D FOR MPORTANT QRSAflON

Texas Community Bank Home

Date 4/10/25 Page 2
Primary Account 1010591396
Enclosures 2

TCB COURTESY CHECKING 1010591396 (continued)

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Onl-ine Banking: visit US online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or iOS device



C m C C-
) r m C) C C 0) 0) C > 3 0 0 “3 C
” C C > m G) C C-
)

I 0 C) 0 “3 (0 C 0) )0 2 0 3 0 6 C-
)

C
”





Aplos Software, LLC INVOICE cA
Fresno, CA 93704 17’ auIc’s
(888) 274-1316

1 ly Y H N :rprctI

Invoice #: 658073

Invoice Date: 04/01/25

Amount Due: $0.00

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
United States

Due Date Terms

04/01/25 Due upon receipt

Description Months PricelMonth Amount

1 $2,268.00 $2,268.00

Total: $2,268.00
Payments: 2.268.00

Amount Due: $0.00

To pay online, go to https://appol.us.biIl.com/p/aplossoftwarellc





Sot fill TEXAS I)EVELOPMEN’T (X)t INCIL
rAx,r1I EXPENS L ClAIM AND TRIP REP( )RT

EXPENSE ACC( )I JNT oF: John R. Kciser

PAY PERI( )I) EN1) I N(;: 3/14/2025

I cerlily thai (lie expense accoiiiii rendered 1)C1OW is true, C rrC(Al,l (lie besy Icc.

SIGNA’Tl IRE [)ATE
1)A’FE ( )F I)EPAR’li JRE: 3/4/2025 ‘liME ( )F 1)EPARTI IRE: 12:00 PM

1)ATE ( )1’ RETI IRN: 3/7/2025 TIME ( )F IWI1 fRN: 4:30 p.iii.

Cl lARGE To: N//A (Expense encurred by SFRAC General Fund)

I)A’FE EXPENSE REP( )R’l’ )TAL

Mileage iroin to

miles $ 0.67 pc mile $ —

Mileage Irom to

miles @ $ 0.67 per mile —

lotal Actual Mileage $ -

2 Firs l)ay/Last I)ay ‘1iivcl $ 56.25 (75% of Per Diem) $ 1 12.5()
2 Full Travel l)ay(s) $ 75.0() (11+1 +I)Per I)ieni) $ 1 50.0()

rftl Achial Meals $ 262i0
3 Night(s) Q $ I 87.0() per night + 31.7!) tax

Iota! Actual I A)dglmmg $656.37
( )tlicr Expenses (Spcci1’) 1 )aily Evcmit Parking $ 72.53
( )ihicr Expenses (Specify) Gasoline $ 38. 17

( )thcr Expetises (Specify) $ —

Iota1 ‘( )th,cr” Expenses $ 1 10.70

TOTAL ACTUAL TRAVEL EXPENSES $ I ,02!).57
TOTAL AI)VANCE RENI)ERED To jolni_R. Keiser $ -

TOTAL OWE!) TO Jolimi R. Keiser $ 1,029.57
ToTAL O’\yED rio SFRAC

//o
John R. Kciscr Datc
Director/Administrator

Advanced/Overnight Trip Report V.24-03-01



DATE DESCRIVFION

3/4/2025 Iravclcd to Austin, Icxas ill l)rcl)aiation fr the GETAC Committee aiul RAC Chairs rncdings.

3/5/202.5 On this (lay I attCn(IC(l (lie variousi GETAC committee meetings throughout (lic (lay.

3/6/2025
Throughout the day I attended the variousi GETAC commiltcc meetings as well as (he RAC Chairs

lncc(mng.

3/7/202’
( )n this day I attcndcd the GETAC meeting Friday morning, (lien traVcIc(l hack to Laredo, lexas

from Austin, Texas.

Advanced/Overnight Trip Report V.24-03-01



501 VI’11 ‘FEXAS l)EVElA)PMEN’l’ (‘01 ENCIL

TRAVEL Al 1’I’I l()RIYA’1i( )N

(I’R!OI? 4I’PR() VAL)

SI JBMI’I’I’El) 1W: oliii II. Kciser — I)iVIE SI JBMfl’IEI) 2/28/2025

l)A’IE 01” ‘l’RIP:

___________

March 4, 2025 1)EPAR’Ji JRE ‘liME: 12:00 p.m.

1)ES’IiNATION: Austin, ‘1’cxis

___________ __________________________ _______________

TX
(i(y (oiniIy SIak

E,S’i ‘IMATEI) RE’I ‘1 JRN 1)A’I’E: March 7, 2025 ‘1 ‘IME 01’ ARIU VA! : 5:30 p.m.

Purposc of thc Trip:
r1 allend thc quartr1y rncctings of thc GETAC Commitics, RAC Chair, and GETAC.

1”ISCAI 1Nl)1{MAi’10N

Cl lARGE ‘I’O:

1’stunatcd Mileage: 0 — miles (L1 $ 0.70 per mile

___________________________

2 — First l)ay/Last 1 )ay $56.25 (75% of 1er l)ieni) $ 112.50

2 Full Travel l)ay(s) $75.0() (1111 it-1)’L’er 1)icmmi) $ 150.0()

kStimaIC(l I odgimig: 3 Nights (s) $ I 87.0() per night i $95.37 t $ 656.37

Other (Specify): 1)o Not I’ay, rIl1is Is A SFRAC Covcrcd Expcnsc.

___________________

( )ther (Specify): Parking Fee $ 4.48

Total Estimated Expcnscs: $ 1,009.83
VI’Rl Fl El) F( )R

RIC(1)I]4E4I)1i) APPR( )VA[,: AIPR()VEI): MAIl JEMA’l’ICA[, ERRORS
V(

,
_—m

J( [IN R. KEISER •JI JAN E. RODRICI 117, JOSAIA’l’ SAIl)l VAR

PROGRAM D1RE(F0R -__EXECI hiVE 1MR1’X’l’()R FISCAl Ol”FICER

REQI JE.S’l’ FOR AI)VAN( E: No F( )R ACC( )1 JN1’ING 1 )EPAR’I’MENi’ I JSE ONLY

I lleICl)y rC(llIeSt that the above liavel

expense I)C a(Ivaliccd:

I )atc

Need check by

_______________________________________________

(alk)VV S woikuig (lays for proce.ssiiig

ADVANCE APPROVEI):

Mr. Jiiaii V. Rodriguez I )aie

l’,xcciitive I )irccior

Travel Authorization V.2024-03-01



EMBASSY SUITES AUSTIN CENTRAL

5901 N IH 35

S1 B
AUSTIN, TX 78723

•1. United States of America

l’ I IIIiii TELEPHONE 512-454-8004 FAX 512-454-9047

Reservations

www.embassysuites.com or 1 800 EMBASSY

KEISER, JOHN R. Room No: 903/NKSQZ

Arrival Date: 3/4/2025 4:48:00 PM

2411 SUTTON CT Departure Date: 3/7/2025 2:10:00 PM

P.O BOX 450788 Adult/Child: 1/0

LAREDO TX 78045 Cashier ID: SAAKRE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Room Rate: 187.00

AL:

HH #

VAT #

Folio No/Che 1227485 A

Confirmation Number: 90759825

EMBASSY SUITES AUSTIN CENTRAL 3/7/2025 2:09:00 PM

DATE IREFNO IDESCRIPTION I CHARGES

3/4/2025 5333539 GUEST ROOM $187.00

3/4/2025 5333539 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $11.22

3/4/2025 5333539 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX $20.57

3/4/2025 5333578 ADD-ON -Self-Parking $15.16

3/5/2025 5334104 GUEST ROOM $187.00

3/5/2025 5334104 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $11.22

3/5/2025 5334104 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX $20.57

3/5/2025 5334145 ADD-ON -Self-Parking $15.16

3/6/2025 5334652 GUEST ROOM $187.00

3/6/2025 5334652 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $11.22

3/6/2025 5334652 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX $20.57

3/6/2025 5334689 ADD-ON -Self-Parking $15.16

3/7/2025 5334918 MC *8762 ($701.85)

**BANCE** $0.00

Hilton Honors(R) stays are posted within 72 hours of checkout. To check your earnings or book your next stay at more than 6,500+ hotels and

resorts in 119 countries, please visit Honors.com

Thank you for staying with us. Visit embassysuites.com for more information on hotel packages, subscribe to our E-nnouncements newsletter, or

plan your next stay at close to 200 destinations.

CREDIT CARD DETAIL

APPR CODE 85489P MERCHANT ID 3412013-71885

CARD NUMBER MC *8762 EXP DATE 09/27

TRANSACTION ID 5334918 TRANS TYPE Sale

Paoe:1



RiceiiI-

JR #0? A Payillui INn. 00061134 [/11 #02 A Payment No. 0006 /120
[ID #01 1 ickeL No.032950 I/I] . ticket No.032819
:ntry Thou 03/01/2025 (Fr!) 8:06 Entry Thou 03/06,’20?5 (TOn) 9:02
xit 1 iwe 03/01/2025 (Fi’i) 11:40 Exit 1 inc 03/06/2025 (lIfti) 18:39
arking moe 3:34 p kim g T loin 9:31
arking Fee Rate A $5.00 Parknix Fee kale A $10.00

FAX(ExcIuded) $0.41 IAX(Excluiie(l) $0.82
8.00 % $0.41 8.00 $0.82

VISA
Account ***4*I350u

Sill) ft 67779 Slip # 67765
Ai.ith Code 0000586822 Auth Co(le 0000 194899

iediI ‘1 Aoiounl $5.41 credit Card onnt $10.82

$5.41 Total $10.82
Thank You for Your Visit hank You for Your Visit

P1 edsu Collie Agaim P1 udSt Cooit Again I

Recoil) IL

FIR #02 A Paynlent No. 00067599
1/0 #01 Ticket No.032686
Entry TOne 03/05/2025 (Wed) 9:19
Exit Unme 03/05/2025 (Wed) 17:23
Parking hole 8:04
Parking Fee Rate A $10.00

TAX(Excl uded) $0.82
Taxi 8.00 % $0.82

VISA
Account ft
Slip ft 67644
Auth Code 0000808480

Credit Card Amiount $10.82

Total $10.82
Thank You for Your Visit

Please Coimme Again



/509 N ILl :35
VAt [RU /509 N II 35
XXXXXXXXX 1001
AUSTIN , TX
18/52
U3/U7/2025 b 12672314
11:46:07 AM

XXXXXXXXXXXX32.9/
Vale oPayi
TNV0J13 000111)00:394
AUTH 695044

SI iF 10: /95813
Vi leroPropr iel.a ry [ted) t
SIrE Hi: ./9588
Va1lrclI-uprietdl-y Crecli t

1* i)EiRI NI :1: I”EPR I N I *r* RUR I NI 4l*

PLJM1# I

REOULAR 8.81 71
PRiCE/OAF $2.559

[)TSC[JUN IS BE [Jf[
FOE L I NH

Mob lie Rewa rd/GAl $- 0 I 0()

FUEL TOTAL. $ 22.56

IO1AI $ 22.56
*$:* REPRIN I ** REPRINT *r* kil:RINi **:r

I C()II11I Tc
S Ii: r 7 1 137

2441 San Is dro Pkwy
Laredo, 78045

953--523--0048
* ******,********

Stripes 2167
Tx

Dosor I pt no (Ity Amount

UNLI) CA 1105 6.7916
SELF I 2.299/ 6

M0BIL.E

1 C’T!L
MOBILE PAYMENT $

Va I oPropr et ary
CREDIT
**** ******* * 3297
AliT H 11: 8621368

li-IANKS. GOME AGA I N
Diesel Fuel Coritair

lip To 5% Pi cdi ese I Or
ReiieijabIe: State Diesel
Thx $ C’. 19 Per (Ta lion

DRU 1 TRANI19054493
3/7/25 4:20:12 PM

Sub tota I

15.61

15.61
15 6 1

15.61

ST 42 18/
CS[1: 0

[RED) 1 $ 22.50



SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT

I.
:1?

L1. :
r



MEMHER FOIC

CJiitniinity FDIC
R 1 Laiedo, DC 1D45
IIOJ U (9€) 7fl-8333

4OCE SEE RLERSE SIDE FOR VdPORTA4T IORJUTON

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 4/10/2 5 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

‘11 46,021.00

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591693 Statement Dates 3/11/25 thru 4/10/25
Previous Balance 46,021.00 Days in the statement period 31

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 46,021.00
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 46,021.00

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 46,021.00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.Com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or iOS device



HOLDING ACCOUNT

. ...

\ • •

•

:: :

I,



Te
MEMBER FOIC

FDICoinnninit
Bank I.Tedo, TX

(954) 7fl.3

OT SE R&’€RSE 5D FOR IPCRTAN IWORTO

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 4/10/2 5 Paae 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

11 50

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591792 statement Dates 3/11/25 thru 4/10/25
Previous Balance .50 Days in the statement period 31

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger .50
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected .50

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance .50

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com

Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or lOS device





FY25 OPERATING AND EXPENSE BUDGET
(FEBRUARY - APRIL)

FY25 SFRAC GENERAL FUND
MEMBERSHIP REVENUE
SUMMARY
General Fund Projected

Membership Revenue for $15,900.00

FY24

Actual Membership Funds
$15,900.00

Collected to Date

Total Memberhsip Dues (+1-) $0.00

FY25 GRANT PROGRAM
FUNDS
EMS County Assistance

Grant (Regular)

Senate Bill 500 Funding

System Development (i.e.,

Tobacco)

Exceptional Item (El.)

Legislative Funding (EMS $150,000.00

RAC)

EMS MC Grant (Regular)

FY24 Fund Raiser

(Bowlathon)

Total

TOTAL

PROJECTED

OPERATING

BUDGET

$15,705.00

$92,417.00

$0.00

$46,021.00

$31,832.00

$5,150.97

$325,420.97

FY25 General Fund (Program Operation) Expenditures FY25 EMS County Assistance Grant Allocations

Bronze Starr Ambulance

Laredo Fire Department

EMS/fire

Angel Care Ambulance

Webb County Volunteer

Fire/EMS

Victorious Care Ambulance

Projected
Re-Distributed

Allocation Totals Adusted Totals
Funds Added

$5,494.00 $5,494.00

$5,494.00 $5,494.00

$S,494.00 $5,494.00

$S,494.00 $5,494.00

$S,494.00 $5,494.00

Projected Actual
Difference

Cost Cost (Paid)

Post Office Annual Fee $190.00 $182.00 $8.00

Mailing & Shipping Costs $100.00 $30.45 $69.55

VFIS Insurance $1,500.00 $1,500.00

TETAF Dues $900.00 $1,000.00 -$100.00

CPA IRS 1099 Filing $155.00 -$155.00

CPA IRS 990 Filing/Income
$1,000.00 $1,000.00

Statement

RAC Chair/GETAC Travel
$3,800.00 $1,911.22 $1,888.78

(November 2024, Austin,

GETAC Travel (March 2025,
$2,000.00 $1,029.57 $970.43

Austin, Tx.)

GETAC Travel (June 202S
$2,000.00 $2,000.00

Austin, TX.)

GETAC Travel (August 2025
$2,000.00 $2,000.00

Austin, Tx.)

TETAF Annual
$0.00 $0.00

Workshop/Confernce

GoDaddy Web Site Renewal
$400.00 $419.47 -$19.47

(Debit)

Zoom $165.00 $159.90 $S.10

Supplies $150.00 $150.00

Advertising/Publication $1,600.00 $1,500.00

Priority EMS $5,494.00

Zapata County Fire/EMS $15,175.00 $15,175.00

Texas Superior Ambulance $5,494.00 $5,494.00

Laredo Lifeline $5,494.00 $5,494.00

Medpoint Ambulance $S,494.00 $5,494.00

Primary Care Ambulance $5,494.00 $5,494.00

Lalitas Ambulance Care $S,494.00 $5,494.00

Skyline EMS $16,808.00 $16,808.00

Total $92,417.00 $86,923.00 $0.00



Software $2,268.00 -$2,268.00

Tenas Superior Ambulance

Zapata County Fire/EMS

Laredo Medical Center

Doctors Hospital of laredo

Lalitas Ambulance Care

Medpoint Ambulance

Primary Care Ambulance

Skyline EMS

$15,705.00 $7,155.61

$3,068.06

$3,068.06

$3,068.11

$3,068.11

$3,068.06

$3,068.06

$3,068.06

$3,068.06

Subtotal $8,549.39

Total Under/Over Budget: -$8,549.39

FY25 General Fund (FY24 Bowlathon Fund Raiser) FY25 EMS RAC Grant

Bowlathon Proceeds

Funds Raiser Expense

Reimbursements to Joe

EMS MCI Wristband

Purchase

Ricardo Jaime Fundraiser

Contribution

Total

Funds
Fund Utilization

Generated

$10,305.00 $0.00

$3,041 26

$2,112.77

$200.00

$10,305.00 $5,354.03

Balance

$ 10,305.002

-$3,041.26

-$2,112.77

-$200.00

$4,950.97

Administrative Fee (1st Qtr.)

Administrative Fee (2nd Qtr.)

Administrative Fee (3rd Qtr.)

Adminstrative Fee (4th Qtr.(

Subtotal

Projected

Cost

$7,958.00

$7,958.00

$7,958.00

$7,958.00

$31,832.00

Actual

Cost Paid

$0.00

tY25 General Fund (Unaccounted Laspsed Restricted
[SHS Funds)

Total Disposition Entity Receiving
Total of Funds

Source Account of Suspended I Disposed
Suspended

Funds I Funds/Date

Difference

$7,958.00

$7,958.00

$7,958.00

$7,958.00

$31,832.00

DSHS/March 24,
System Development $7,275.51 ($7,275.51)

2025

. DSHS/March 24,
EMS County Assistance $39.00 ($39,001 2025

FY25 System Development Grant Allocations

Projected Re-Distributed Adjusted

Allocation Totals Funds Added Allocation Totals

Bronze Starr Ambulance $3,068.06

Laredo Fire Department
$3,068.06

EMS/Fire

Angel Care Ambulance $3,068.06 $3,068.06

Webb County Volunteer
$3,068.06

Victorious Care Ambulance $3,068.06

Priority EMS $3,068.06

Laredo Lifeline $3,068.06

FY25 EMS RAC Grant (Exeptional Item Funds) $150,000

Projected Actual
Fund Balance

Cost Cost Paid
Entity Allocations/Project

$146,907.00
Funding (To Be Determined)

Aplos Accounting Software
$2,268.00

Purchasee and Set Up Fee

News Paper Publications
$825.00 $82S.00

(HHS Job Posting)

Professional Services Cost $0.00

Subtotal $150,000.00 $825.00

Senate Bill 8 Grant Program Funding

Allocation Expended Funds Balance

Education/Scholarships $190,275.26 $125,001.14 $65,274.26

RAC Administration $73,293.09 $54,541.25 $18,751.84

Equipment $0.00

Incentives $0.00

Subtotal $263,S68.3S $179,542.39 $84,026.10

Local Planning Grant (L.PG)
Projected

$3,068.06

$3,068.11

$3,068.06

$3,068.06
Cost

Actual

Cost
Difference



Subtotal $46,021.00 $15,340.35 $0.00 To Be Determined $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Grand Total: $46,021.00 Subtotal $0.00

FY25 EMS RAC Exeptional Item (E.l.) Allocation Totals

Projected Actual
Balance

Cost Cost

Bronze Starr Ambulance

Laredo Fire Department

EMS/Fire

Angel Care Ambulance

Webb County Volunteer

Fire/EMS

Victorious Care Ambulance

Priority EMS

Laredo Lifeline

Texas Superior Ambulance

Zapata County Fire/EMS

Laredo Medical Center

Doctors Hospital of Laredo

Medpoint Ambulance

Lalitas Ambulance Care

Primary Care Ambulance

Skyline EMS

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00





1:
I.

/

ITEM 25-3 (TAB 4)



SUPPORT DOCUMENT rrrrx,rt rvrvt

EMS/RAC EXPENDITURES
CURRENT FISCAL I

2025
YEAR (FY) I

‘nor FT V,, EMSIRAC
arryfo,ward

urrent FT EMSIRAC Alienation
funount

rr,rent FY EMSIT1AC
Expenditures

S 30,832.00

In Support of Reimbursement Requests tSr In Support of Reimbursement Requests tor

Seven Ftags Regionst Advisory
RAC NAME Seven Flags RegioealAdviso,y Council RAC NAME

Council

Less: Unespendad Pner FT
nrtytorsenrd (it any)

S -

TotaloiPTotal Funds Available for
Program Costa Administrative Costs

Administru

rotal Unexpended Funds
Srrbieot to Cxrrylorwvrd)

S 31,832.00 S - $ - S

‘rogrum Income

S 31,832.50

Current FY Activities

Prior Year Carryforward has been Expended. Balance is Now $0.00.

Lot rrrEloyeos

lxi Oxarter

I 2nd Quarter
September October November istOvarterTotals December January February I Totals

2nd fonder

Frnw Oon,0/a

v-or

S

PERSONNEL

FRINGE NENEFITS

TRAVEL

Rrport TOTAL room fox rash
Corrrrrorrenerrdrd one xirrglx

EQUIPMENT

SUPPLIES

CONTRACTUAL

OTHER

e.w

000

-of

eel

S -

0.00

v-no

S -

n.e

0.0

ore

0.00

a -

or

one

v-Do

0 -

nov

ore

one

o -s

u-re

ow

00

eve

8 -

ow

eon

000

v-Se

-S -S
0.1 0.00

$ -S -

00 N,Q0

--

S - S -

ore e.oo

000

a -

0.00

-y,, -,

000v-Of

INDIRECT COSTS
List coors by irthrAmal, if applieable and npee aS Noo-Pxxxonral Or&eor rrxrx
as rue tuopsum

______________________

TOTAL COSTS 5
. . -o -n - S - S .- 5: - S

EMS-RAc FUNDS
Or xr

407/2025 923 AM



MONTHLY 8REAKDOWN OF PROGRAM & ADMINISTRATiVE COSTS

Program Coil,
PERSON

FRINGE AENE

TOG

EOUIPM

SuPP

CONTRAC

Girl

TOTAL (.0

Coil.

PERSON

FRINGE HERE

TOG

EQOIPM

SuPP

CONTRAC

OTHER

INDIRECT

TOTAL COSTS

Name & phone number of Person Completing
this Form

• September OCtOber November 1St Quarter TotalSi December Jaruary February
2nd Quarter

S .5 .5 - S - $ - S S - $

S - S - V - S - S S - S -

. - - - t°’- -

S - S $
I

-

S - S •D - S - 0 -5 9-’
5 .5 - S - S •- .-S - S

S______ S -- $ - S______ - S______ S

5 - 5 - 5 -
- S - 5 -

JeAn R levier 1956122-3995

S - S - S - S S S S

Jolrrr H KeruorIOS6-722-3995

EMS-VAC FUNDS
2orrr

4/r7I2e2S 923AM





CONTRACTUAL

OTHER

List each indsedied eap

1

SUPPORT DOCUMENT mmxxxi rvnarno In Support of Reimbursement Requests for In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES

CURRENT FISCAL
Seven Flagts RegionalAdtnso,y

2025
RAC NAME Seven Flatu RegionalAdvisary Council RAC NAME

Cxiuncil
YEAR_(FY)

RAG SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT $ 4602100
Total Funds Available for Program Costs Administrative Costs Total of P

Allocation Amount Current Year Admtnlstrs

ToIaIRACSYSTEMSOEVELOPUENT $ - S 46,021.00 $ - $ - $

Total Unexpended Funds S 46,021.00

Progrumi S
lot Quarter 2nd Quarter

Current FY Activities September October November 1st Quarter Totals December January February 2nd Quarter Totals

PERSONNEL Ill yees 5 - 5 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

_____________

5 $ $

FRINGE BENEFITS Fnnqo Oouo Ix
- $ - 5 . $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Use ass sos otto s. 0.00

TRAVEL Jul each rediedual expense $ - $ - $ - 5 - $ $ - $ - $ -

LundTroeal , :.‘J oar oar ass oar oar

ReportTOTALcoslutunuuuh . .

Cuntnruncu and each PERSON
anended on uingtn line.

.

EQUIPMENT List eadxinth,dual eaparue $ - $ - S - S - $ $ S - 5
oar oar a oar ass

SUPPUES List seal, rnAxdual expense $ $ . $ - $ - $ $ $ -

oar o ear su e oar

S - $ -0 - S - $ - $ -5 -5 -

oar oar ooe o.o see oar

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 5 - $ -

ear o.ar o.o oar otto

:
:‘

.-



List costs by individsal, ii appl’caNe and repen all Noe-Fersaeeel indirect costs as
one lomp rare.

Name & phone number of Person Completing
this Form John R Terror I 722-3995 John N (nine, I 956-722-3995

INDIRECT CODTD

TOTAL COSTS

. $ - $ V
DOS eee 900

Pmram Costa

MONTHLT BREAKDOWN OF FRODRAM b ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

$ - $ - $ - $
600 900 000

September

V - S - $ - $ - S - S - $ - V -

October November lot OoarterTetols December Jarruary Febroory 2nd OoarterTotnto

PERSONN V - S - $ - V •V - $ - $ - V
FRINOEBENER $ - V - V - V - V - V - $

TRAV $ - $ - $ - V - V - $ - $ - $
EOUIPME V - $ - $ - V - V - $ - $ - $

SOPPL V - $ - $ - V - V - $ - $ - $

CONTBACTD $ - $ - $ - V - V - $ - $ - V
OTN $ - V - $ - V -0 - V - $ - V

TOTALCOO $ - V - $ - V $ - S - $ - V
Adsriolsfltlvs Costs

PERVONN $ - V - $ - $ $ - $ - V - $

FRINOEBENEFt V V - $ -5 . $ - $ - $ - $

TVAV V -V $ - $ . $ - $ - $ . V
EOOtPMEN $ - $ - $ - $ . $ - $ - $ - V

SttPPU $ - $ - $ - V V - $ . $ . $
CONTRACTS $ - V - $ - V $ - $ - $ - $

OTB V - $ - $ - V $ - $ - $ - $
tNDtRE V - V - $ - $ . $ - $ - V -5

TOTALCOSTS V -0 - S - V 5 -5 - $ - V

2





SUPPORT DOCUMENT ,nnaa iuivoe In Support ot Reimbursement Requests for In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

El EXPENDITURES
Seven Flags Regional AdvisoryCURRENT FISCAL I RAC NAME Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council RAG NAME

2025 Council

YEAR_(FY) I
Total Funds Available for I I Total of P

Prior FY Year El Carryforward $ - I Program Costs I Administrative CostsCurrent Year I I Administra

El Allocation Amount $ 150,000.00 $ 150,000.00 S

- I $

Total El Expenditures $ -

Less: Unexpended Prior FY
S -

Carryferward (if anyl

Total Unexpended Funds (subject
$

to carryover)

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter

Current FY Activities - September Oclober November list Quarter Totals December January February I2 Qusrtor Tetalsi

LISt empioyeeuPERSONNEL

FSINGE BENEFITS Fnnge Uevetils

TRAVEL list each rddwdual expense.

neporr TOTAL costs fur each

Conlerenca and each PERSON
altended en a smOte lire.

S -

5 -

000

500

S -

em

e.cf

5 - $
S.C

EQUIPMENT

000

usc

- $
00

S

SLIst each indodval expense.

S

SUPPLIES 551 each Iroeddoal expense.

an

50

$ - $
0.0

$ - $
0.0

CONTRACTUAL

S - $ -

$ - $

$ - S
ecu usc

$ - $
0.00 000

.5

$ .5 -5
U.S 550

- $
S.C

-S
0.00

u-cu

$ S -

$ -

OTHER 5 -



MONTHLY BREAKDOWN OF PROGRAM & ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

$
0.0

Name & phone number of Person Completing
this Form John H KeiserigSH-722-3995

INDIRECT COSTS

TOTAL COSTS

L15I cesls by rdividual. it applicatde and reporl all Non-Persoruiel ndfreel costs as

Program Costs

I OUt

I.-—i

0.00
$

Seplember

$ .5 . $ . $ $ . $ . $ .5

October November lal Quarter Tetals December January February ted Quarter Talals

PERSONNEL $ . $ . $ . $ - $ . $ . 5 - $

FRINGE BENEFiTS $ - $ - $ $ - $ . 5 . $ . $ -

TRAVEL $ - $ - $ .5 .$ 5 .5
EQUIPMENT $ . $ $ . 5 - $ . $ . $ -

SAPPLIES S 5 5 $ .$ .$
CONTRACTAAL S - $ . $ $ $ - $ . $ -

OTHER $ - $ - $ - $ - $ . $ -

TOTALCOOTS $ - $ . $ 5’fl- 4 - $ - $ - 5 - 5 -

A&nhrla&aRv. Costs

PERSONNEL S - $ $ $ . $ . $ . $
FRINGE BENEF1Tr $ . $ - $ I $ . . $ . $ . $ -

TRAVEL S $ $ ‘., $ - 5.- . $ . 5 . $ -

EQUIPMENT $ - $ 5 - $ 5 . $ . $ . $ -
SUPPLIES $ .8 $ $ $ . $ .5 . $ -

CONTRACTUAL $ . $ $ . $ - $ $ . $ . $
OTHER S $ $ - $ - S S $ -

INDIRECT S $ . $ . $ $ . 5 . 5 -

TOTALCOSTS $ . $ . $ . $ 5 5 5 . S

- $ S S



1’

/1

ITEM 25-31 (TAB 5)



0MB No. 1545-0047

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Department of the Treasury Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form99O for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

A For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginning 0 9 / 01 , 2023, and ending 08 / 31 , 20 24
B Checkitapplicable: C Nameoforganization Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council D Employeridentificationnumber

L Addresschange Doingbusinessas Trauma Service Area T 74-2 915493

LI Name change Number and Street (or P.O. box it mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

J nitiatreturn P0 Box 450094 (956)722-3995
Final returMerminated City or town. state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postsl code S Gross receipts

LI Amendedreturn Laredo,_TX 78045 $ 345,672.

LI Application pending F Name and address ot principal officer: H(a) Is this a group retam tor subordinates’ Li Yes LI No

John R. Keiser 1216 Santa Maria Laredo, TX 78040 H(b) Areall subordinates included? Yes No

I Tax-exempt status: IX 501 (c)(3) 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) If “No, attach a list. See instructions

.) Website: H(c) Group exemption number

K Form of organization: LI Corporation LI Trust LI Association Other Counc i 1 L Year of formation: M State of legal domicile. TX
[ftI I Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:

Develop and maintain regional trauma system serving three

e

counties in Texas - Webb, Zapata, and Jim Hogg.

2 Check this box LI if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line la) 3 0
4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 b) 4 0

- 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 0

< 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line ii 7b 0

Prior Year Current Year

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1 h) 558, 754 . 345, 672
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)

10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, lOc, and lie)

12 Total revenue-add lines8through ii (mustequal PartVlll,column(A), line 12) 558,754. 345,672.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 233, 482 . 280, 536
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)

16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line lie)

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

17 Otherexpenses(PartlX,column(A),lines ha-lid, ilf-24e) 53,188. 63, 041.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1 3-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 286, 670 . 343, 577
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 272, 084 . 2, 095

a Beginning of Current Year End of Year

p 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16)

21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

[ Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign Signatureof officer Date

Here John R. Keiser, Director
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer’s signature Date Check KI it PTIN

Paid enjarnin D De la Garza, CPA self-employed P01735708
Preparer Firm’sname DLG Tax & Financial Services Firm’sElN 474363523
Use Only Firm’s address Phone no.

P0 Box 451756 Laredo, TX 78045 (956)220-3785
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions Yes LI No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2023)

UYA



Formg9O(2023)SeVefl Flags Regional Advisory Council 742915493 Page2

L? Ill Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part III

1 Briefly describe the organizations mission:

Developed and maintained regional trauma system, serving three
counties in Texas - Webb County, Jim Hogg County, and Zapata County.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ9 LI Yes E No

If ‘Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how t conducts, any program

services9 LI Yes LI No

If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code:

____________)

(Expenses $

__________________

including grants of $

__________________)

(Revenue $

___________________

Provided medical equipment, supplies, trainings, for the enhancement
of trauma/medical care. Purchased medical supplies and equipment to be
distributed to enhance responder capabilities. The medical supplies
and equipment infrastructure expenditures will serve to enhance the
organization’s trauma and medical preparedness capabilities.

4b (Code:

____________)

(Expenses $

__________________

including grants of $

__________________)

(Revenue $

___________________

4c (Code: (Expenses $ including grants of $ (Revenue $

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule 0.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $
4e Total program service expenses

UYA Form 990 (2023)



FormggO(2023)SeVefl Flags Regional Advisory Council 742915493 Page3

Part IV I Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No

1 Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes, “complete Schedule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501 (c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part!! 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? lf”Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part III 5

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes, “complete Schedule D, Part!! 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part Ill 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

or in quasi-endowments? If “Yes, “complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part VI ha X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII lib X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes, “complete Schedule D, Part VIII lic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes, “complete Schedule 0, Part IX lid X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes, “complete ScheduleD, Part. X lie X

Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If”Yes,”complete ScheduleD, Parl.X hf X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes, “complete

Schedule 0, Parts XI and XII l2a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If

“Yes, “and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing ScheduleD, Parts XI and XII is optiona. I 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If”Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States9 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes, “complete Schedule F, Parts land!. V l4b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If “Yes, “complete Schedule F, Parts IIandIV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes, “complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and lie? If “Yes, “complete Schedule G, Part!. See instructio.ns 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIII, lines lc and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule B, Part!.! 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?

If “Yes, “complete Schedule G, Part III 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes, “complete Schedule.H 20a X

b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return9 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes, “complete Schedule I, Parts land.!! L .

UVA Form 990 (2023)



Form99O(2023)SeVefl Flags Regional Advisory Council 742915493 Page4

Part IV I Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and Ill 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the

organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If “Yes, “complete Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception9 24b

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds’? 24c

d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year’? 24d

25a Section 501 (c)(3), 501 (c)(4), and 501 (c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? lf”Yes, “complete Schedule L, Part.l 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes, “complete Schedule L, Part .11 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If ‘Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Ill 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (See the Schedule

L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes, “complete Schedule L, Part.lV 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If

“Yes, “complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If “Yes, “complete Schedule. M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If “Yes, “complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part I 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule N, Part II 32 X

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes, “complete Schedule R, Part I 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes, “complete Schedule R, Part II, Ill,

orlV,andPartV,linel 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(1 3)9 35a X

b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(1 3)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line. 2 35b

36 Section 501 (c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule A, Part. VI 37 X

38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations on Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11 band

19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0 38 X

IPart V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance — — —

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part V .. .. JJ
Yes No

1 a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable la 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line la. Enter -0- if not applicable lb 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners’? Ic X —

UVA Form 990 (2023)



Form99O(2O23ISeVefl Flaqs Reqional Advisory Council 74-2915493 Paae5

Part V I’ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes No

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0
b lfatleastone is reported online 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns9 .2b

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1000 or more during the year9 .3a

b If “Yes,’ has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule 0 .3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)9 .4a

b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year9 5a X

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction9 5b X
c If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T9 .5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions9 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible9 .6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor9 .7a

b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided9 .7b

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82829 .7c

d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year 7d 0
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract9 .7e

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract9 .7f

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required9 .7g

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? .711

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year9 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49669 .9a

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person9 .9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 lOa

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities lOb

11 Section 501 (c)(1 2) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholders ha

b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.) llb

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041. 9 12a

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 1.1 2b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state9 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 1 3b

c Entertheamountofreservesonhand 13c — —

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year9 14a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No, “provide an explanation on Schedule 0 14b

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year9 .15

If “Yes,” see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income9 .16

If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule 0.

17 Section 501 (c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person, engage in any activities

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 49539 17

If “Yes,” complete Form 6069.

UYA Form 990 (2023)



Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or lOb below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule 0. See instructions.

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or

if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar

committee, explain on Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line la, above, who are independent

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee9

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person’?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed’?

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets’?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders’?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body’?

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body’?

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during

the year by the following:

a The governing body’?

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body’?

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule 0

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No

1 Oa Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates’? lOa X

b If ‘Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes’? lOb

1 la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form’? ha X

b Describe on Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 12a X

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?. 12b X

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

describe on Schedule 0 how this was done 12c X

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy’? 13 X

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy’? 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official iSa X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

If “Yes” to line 1 5a or 1 5b, describe the process on Schedule 0. See instructions.
1 6a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements’? 16b — —

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed TX
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023(1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

LI Own website El Another’s website LI Upon request E Other (explain on Schedule 0)

19 Describe on Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records. (95 6) 72 2 — 3 995
John R. Keiser 1216 Santa Maria Laredo, TX 78040

X

Form99O(2023)SeVen Flags Regional Advisory Council 74-2915493 Paqe 6

UVA Form 990 (2023)



FnrmRRO(2fl2ff Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council 74-2915493 Paqe7

Part ViliCompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1 a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization’s tax year.

• List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of “key employee.”

• List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1 099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1 099-NEC) of more than

$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization’s former directors or trusteesthat received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

[X1 Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)

(A) (B)
Position

(D) (E) (F)
Ido not check more than one

Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount

hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other

per week from the from related compensation

(list any organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the

hours for L .,. ,
. if 1099-MISC/ 1099-MlSc/ organization and

S F F 6 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
related . i5

-. 5, 0
organizations 2

below 6
dotted line) i

(1) Letisia Colon
Secretary X

(2) Hector M Medina, Jr.
Director X

(3) Jorge Delgado
Chairman X

(4) Mike Martinez —

Board Member X
(5) Silvestre Rodriguez

Vice-Chairman X
(6) Jose “Joe” Gonzalez

Treasurer X
(7) Baldomero A Bondoc — — — —

Board Member X
(8) Ricardo Rangel — — — —

Board Member X
(9) Daniel Arriaga — — —

Board Member X
(10) Victor Villarreal — — — —

Board Member X
(11) Kevin L Harris

Board Member X
(12) Peter Gonzalez — — — —

Board Member X
(13) Rene Castillo

Board Member X
(14) Armando Parra - — — —

Board member X

UVA Form 990 (2023)



Form99O(2023)SeVefl Flags Regional Advisory Council 74-2915493 Page8

I Part VII I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(C)

(A) (B)
Position

(0) (E) (F)
(do not check more than one

Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount

hours otticer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other

per week from the from related compensation

(list any — —i — —i-- organization (W-21 organizations (W-21 from the

h
r ,i 1099-MISC! 1099-MISC! organization and

ours or
9 F i 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations

related 0 io
‘ a

organizatIons 2

below F
dolled line)

(15) Reynaldo Veliz
Board member X

(16) Ismael Flores
Board member X

(17) Juan Medellin
Board member X

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

lb Subtotal

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A
d Total(addlineslbandlc)

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization
Yes No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1 a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X

4 For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual 4 X

5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such perso. n 5 — X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (C)

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization
UYA Form 990 (2023)



Form9gO(2023)SeVefl Flags Regional Advisory Council 74-2915493 Paae9

I Part VIII I Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(A) (B) (C) (B)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512—514

la Federated campaigns la

b Membershipdues lb 14,555.

c Fundraising events lc

d Related organizations id

e Government grants (contributions) . le 331,117.

f All other contributions, gifts, grants,

and similar amounts not included above lf
e)
.g g Noncash contributions included in

lines la-if ig $
°

h Total. Add lines ia-if 345,672.
Business Code

2a
at
. b
a)
a,z ccoc

at
E> d
eat

e
f All other program service revenue

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .

5 Royalties

(i) Real (ii) Personal

6a Gross rents 6a

b Less rental expenses 6b

c Rental income or (loss) 6c

d Net rental income or (loss) —

7a Gross amount from (‘I Securities (ii) Other

sales of assets

other than inventory . . 7a

b Less: cost or other basis

at andsalesexpenses . 7b
c Gain or (loss) 7c

d Net gain or (loss)

8a Gross income from fundraising

events (not including $
of contributions reported on line

ic). See Part IV, line 18 8a

b Less: direct expenses 8b

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events —

9a Gross income from gaming

activities. See Part IV, line 19 9a

b Less: direct expenses 9b

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .

lOa Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances lOa

b Less: cost of goods sold lOb

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

Business Code

e lla
oat
c
ec
=at Cat>

d All other revenue

e Total. Add lines ha-lid

12 Totalrevenue. See instructions 345,672.

UVA Form 990 (2023)



FormggO(2023)SeVefl Flags Regional Advisory Council 74-2915493 PaqelO

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and

foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits

10 Payroll taxes

11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management

b Legal

c Accounting

d Lobbying

e Professionalfundraising services. See Part IV, line 17.

Investment management fees

g Other. (If line 11 g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A), amount, list line 11 g expenses on Schedule 0.)

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

Occupancy

Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

Payments to affiliates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

Administration
Professional Services
Training and Instruction
Membership Dues

All other expenses

_______________________________

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 throucjh 24e

art IX Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501(c) (4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) (B) (C) (0)

Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
8b, 9b, and lOb of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses

136,745. 136, 745.

143,791. 143,791.

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

335. 335.

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

1,425. 1,425.

55,267. 54,541.
1,100.
3, 914.
1,000.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here if
followina SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720t

726.
1, 100.

343,577.

3,914.
1,000.

335,077. 8,500.

UYA Form 990 (2023)



Form9gO(2023)SeVefl Flags Reaional Advisory Council 74-2915493 Prn11

I Part X I Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ..

(A) (B)

Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 1

2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3

4 Accounts receivable, net 4

5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1 )), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . 6

7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7

8 Inventories for sale or use 8
S
, 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9

lOa Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D ba

b Less: accumulated depreciation lOb lOc

11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11

12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12

13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13

14 Intangible assets 14

15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) 16

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17

18 Grants payable 18

19 Deferred revenue 19

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20

21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21

n 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of ScheduleD 25

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 26

Organ izations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27 Net assets without donor restrictions 27

28 Net assets with donor restrictions 28

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here LI
and complete lines 29 through 33.

29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29

. 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30

31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31

32 Total net assets or fund balances 32
Z 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 33

UVA Form 990 (2023)



Form qq (2fl22 Seven Flags Regional Advisory_ Council 74-21493 Paqel2

I Part XI I Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ..

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 345, 672
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 343, 577
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 2, 095
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) 4

5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5

6 Donated services and use of facilities 6

7 Investment expenses 7

8 Prior period adjustments 8

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule 0) 9

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

32, column (B)) 10 2, 095.
Part XII I Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII
..

Yes No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked ‘Other, explain on

Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant’? 2a

If ‘Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant’? 2b

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate basis U Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

c If “Yes’ to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant’? 2c

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on

Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F’? 3a

b If ‘Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b — —

UYA Form 990 (2023)



0MB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

2023(Form 990) Complete if the organization is a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form99O for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

74 -2 9154 93
•Ti1• Reason for Public Charity Status.(AIl organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 E A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 1 70(b)(1 )(A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 1 70(b)(1 )(A)(iii). Enter the

hospitals name, city, and state:

___________________________________________________________________________________

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, orto carry out the purposes of

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box on lines 1 2a through 1 2d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 1 2e, 1 2f, and 12g.

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions).You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d E Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type Ill
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

___________

f Enter the number of supported organizations I I
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name ot supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see othersupport (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
UYA



Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Seven Flaas Advisory C”-”1 74-2915493 Page2

ITIII Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(l)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any unusual grants.).... 170,274. 87,086. 48,491. 331,117. 36, 968.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organizations benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total.Addlineslthrough3 170,274. 87,086. 48,491. 331,117. 36,968.

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2%
of the amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 83 6, 968

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total

7 Amountsfromline4 170,274. 87,086. 48,491. 331,117. 36,968.

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from similar
sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on . . . . . 2 0. 8. 28.

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 836,996.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . 12
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 100. 00%
15 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 . . . . . . 15 99 99%

16a 33 1/3% support test—2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3 % support test—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 1 6a, and line 15 is 33 1/3 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . .

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . E

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023UYA



ScheduleA(Form99O)2023 Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council 74-2915493 Page3

IIIII Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the orqanization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

_________ _________ _________ _________ _________ __________

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b)2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership lees
received. (Do not include any unusual grants’)

_____________ _____________ _____________ _____________ _____________ ______________

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ______________

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organizations benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

__________ __________ __________ __________ ___________ ____________

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

__________ __________ __________ __________ ___________ ____________

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

___________ ___________ ___________ ___________ ___________ ____________

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

___________ ___________ ___________ ___________ ___________ ____________

c Add lines7aand7b
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from

line 6.)

Section B. Total Support

_________ _________ _________ _________ _________ __________

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b)2020 (C) 2021 (d)2022 (e)2023 (f)Total

9 Amounts from line 6

__________ __________ __________ __________ __________ ___________

1 Oa Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

__________ __________ __________ ___________ ___________ ____________

c Addlines l0aand lOb

________ ________ ________ ________ ________ _________

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line lOb, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

__________ __________ ___________ ___________ ___________ ____________

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, lOc, 11,
and 12.) . .

__________ __________ __________ __________ __________ ___________

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organizations first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
orqanization, check this box and stop here fl

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 16 %

Section 0. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2023 (line lOc, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests—2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and

line 17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.
b 331/3% support tests—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %,and

line 18 is not more than 331 /3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
. E

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .

LJYA Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



ScheduleA(Form99O)2023 Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council 74-2915493 Page4

ITiIIYI Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes No

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organizations governing —

documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes, “explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 1 70(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization’)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes, “ describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supetvised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 1 70(c)(2) (B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (I) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organizations organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes, “provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?
If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1)or(2))? lf”Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes, “provide detail in Part VI. 9b

c Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes, “provide detail in Part VI. 9c

1 Oa Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes, “answer line lOb below. lOa

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) lOb — —

UYA Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



74-2915493 Page5

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 1 lb and

llc below, the governing body of a supported organization? ha
b A family member of a person described on line 1 1 a above? 11 b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 1 la or 11 b above?lf “Yes” to line I Ia, I Ib, or I ic, provide detail in Part VI. lic — —

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations —

Yes No
1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or memberships of one or

more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organizations’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively
operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No, “ describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations —

Yes No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organizations tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported — —

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have — — —

a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations — — —

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a Li The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b Li The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c Li The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see
instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No, “provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes, “describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

ScheduleA(Form99O)2023 Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
IiII’1 Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

2a

2b

3a

3b

UVA Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



ScheduleA(Form99O)2023 Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council 74-2915493 Page6

ITh’ Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI).

See instructions. All other Tvoe Ill non-functionally inteorated suortina oroanizations must comolete Sections Athroucih E.

. . (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion 5

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

. . . (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): —

a Average monthly value of securities la
b Average monthly cash balances lb
c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets lc

d Total (add lines la, ib, and lc) id

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors (explain in detail in Part VI)

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line id. 3

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 5

. Current Year
Section C - Distributable Amount

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 Check here if the current year is the organizations first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

UYA Scheduie A (Form 990) 2023



Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council 74-2915493 Page7

LflThY4 Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section 0 - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1_through_6. 7

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8

9 Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10

. (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Pre-2023 Amount for 2023

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section_C,_line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023
(reasonable cause required- explain in Part VI). See instr.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023

b__From_2019

d From 2021
e From 2022
f Total of lines 3a through 3e

g__Applied_to underdistributions of_prior_years
h Applied to 2023 distributable amount . .. . ..

i Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions) . -.

j Remainder._Subtract_lines_3g,_3h,_and_3i_from_line_3f.

4 Distributions for 2023 from Section
D,line7: $

a Applied_to underdistributions of_prior_years
b__Applied_to 2023 distributable_amount
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4. .

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if .

...

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part Vi. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in . -,

Part VI. See instructions .

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2024. Add lines 3j
and4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7: . .

1

a Excess from 2019
b__Excess from
c Excess from 2021 .

d Excess from 2022 ;_. . •.

e Excess from 2023 ‘: -

UYA Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



ScheduleA(Form99O)2023 Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council 74-2915493 Page8

•ITIYA• Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
Part Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1,2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, ha, llb, and lic; Part IV, Section B,
lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines lc, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line le; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

UYA Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



V:’

I

ITEM 25-32 (TAB 6)

V

V

V

V

V

V:

V

V

V’

V V

VV

V

0

i Ft

VV
V

V

VVV!



John R. Keiser

From: GRACE GARZA <gracebeno63l @gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 9:39 AM
To: John R. Keiser
Cc: Ernesto Hernandez; Gustavo A. Martinez
Subject: Lonestar Ambulance RAC
Attachments: FY2025 EMS_Hospital Needs Assessment - Copy.pdf; 2025 SFRAC EMS Membership

Application (Template) alt.pdf; FY2025 EMS Affidavit.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning,

On behalf of Lonestar AmbuLance, we are requesting to participate in Seven Flags RAC FY 2025. I have

attached the required documents in this email and wilL also be mailing them out to the PC Box as weLl. As

discussed over the phone, we plan on attending the next meeting on ApriL 30, 2025. If there is anything

else you need from us please let me know. Thank you for your time.

Graciela Garza

LoneStar Ambulance

1



S
ev

en
F

la
gs

R
eg

io
na

l
A

dv
is

or
y

C
ou

nc
il

T
ra

um
a

S
er

vi
ce

A
re

a
“T

”
E

M
S

M
em

b
er

sh
ip

R
A

C
A

pp
li

ca
ti

on
F

or
m

FY
20

25
(P

L
E

A
SE

PR
IN

T)
N

am
e

of
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n
:

L
o
n
es

ta
r

A
m

b
u
la

n
ce

S
er

v
ic

e,
IN

C
N

am
e

of
C

E
O

or
C

hi
ef

:
A

le
x

R
o
sa

P
h
o
n
e

N
u
m

b
er

s:
O

ff
ic

e:
95

6.
47

4.
53

64
F

ax
:

E
m

ai
l

A
d
d
re

ss
:

ar
o
sa

@
lo

n
es

ta
ra

m
b
u
la

n
ce

.n
et

P
h
y
si

ca
l

A
d
d
re

ss
:

37
00

F
re

d
er

ic
k
sb

u
rg

R
d

S
an

A
nt

on
io

,
T

X
78

20
1

S
u
it

e
13

9
M

ai
li

ng
A

d
d
re

ss
:

13
23

P
o
rt

N
ec

h
es

A
ve

S
u
it

e
21

0
P

o
rt

N
ec

h
es

T
x

77
65

1
P

er
so

n
R

ep
re

se
n
ti

n
g

th
e

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
as

D
ir

ec
to

r
G

u
st

av
o

A
.

M
ar

ti
ne

z
o
r

O
ff

ic
er

on
th

e
R

A
C

:
P

h
o
n
e

N
u
m

b
er

s:
O

ff
ic

e:
95

6.
34

8.
06

32
C

el
l:

83
0.

42
2.

62
10

P
ag

er
:

F
ax

:
E

m
ai

l
A

d
d
re

ss
:

q
m

ar
ti

n
ez

(l
o
n
es

ta
ra

m
b
u
la

n
ce

.n
et

.
.

37
00

F
re

d
er

ic
k
sb

u
rg

R
d

S
an

A
nt

on
io

,
T

X
78

20
1

S
u
it

e
13

9
M

ai
li

ng
A

d
d
re

ss
:

A
lt

er
n
at

e
R

ep
re

se
n
ta

ti
v
e:

E
rn

es
to

H
er

n
an

d
ez

P
h
o
n
e

N
u
m

b
er

s:
O

ff
ic

e:
95

6.
47

4.
53

64
C

el
l:

95
6.

56
9.

40
41

P
ag

er
:

F
ax

:
E

m
ai

l
A

d
d
re

ss
:

E
h
er

n
an

d
ez

tl
o
n
es

ta
ra

m
b
u
la

n
ce

.n
et

.
.

37
00

F
re

d
er

ic
k
sb

u
rg

R
d

S
an

A
nt

on
io

,
T

X
78

20
1

S
u
it

e
13

9
M

ai
li

ng
A

d
d
re

ss
:

A
lt

er
n
at

e
R

ep
re

se
n
ta

ti
v
e:

P
ed

ro
In

fa
nt

e

P
h
o
n
e

N
u
m

b
er

s:
O

ff
ic

e:
95

6.
22

0.
43

95
C

el
l:

P
ag

er
:

F
ax

:
E

m
ai

l
A

d
d
re

ss
:

ln
fa

n
te

p
7
3
3
5
0
g
m

ai
l.

co
m

.
.

37
00

F
re

d
er

ic
k
sb

u
rg

R
d

S
an

A
nt

on
io

,
T

X
78

20
1

S
u
it

e
13

9
M

ai
li

ng
A

d
d
re

ss
:

A
lt

er
n
at

e
R

ep
re

se
n
ta

ti
v
e:

G
ra

ci
el

a
G

ar
za

P
h
o
n
e

N
u
m

b
er

s:
O

ff
ic

e:
51

2.
57

1.
74

39
C

el
l:

P
ag

er
:

F
ax

:
E

m
ai

l
A

d
d
re

ss
:

G
ra

ce
b
en

0
6
3
1
g
m

ai
l.

co
m

M
ai

li
ng

A
d
d
re

ss
:

37
00

F
re

d
er

ic
k
sb

u
rg

R
d

S
an

A
nt

on
io

,
T

X
78

20
1

S
u
it

e
13

9



SJEN FL4GSRAC
tSA

ITEM 25-33 (TAB 7)



The City of Laredo ordinance sets additional standards for ambulance services operating within
city limits, and therefore, the Board may consider requiring all prospective EMS members to
submit proof of compliance with these local regulations as part of their SFRAC membership
application. If adopted, this requirement would formalize the Council’s expectation that EMS
providers meet both state licensure rules and any municipal obligations that affect emergency
response within the region.

LI Rationale for Ordinance Compliance
• Ensures alignment with existing local regulations that govern ambulance services, helping

maintain high-quality patient care and consistent standards across TSA “T.”
• Aligns with SFRAC’s mission to promote safety, efficiency, and regulatory compliance

for all regional EMS providers.
LI Proposed Membership Requirement

• Amend or supplement Section 3.04 (Provisional Membership) or Section 3.19
(Compliance Requirements) of the SFRAC Bylaws (or the official membership
application packet) to include a stipulation that prospective EMS providers must furnish
evidence of compliance with the City of Laredo’s ordinances or any other local regulations
applicable within TSA “T.”

• If an applicant EMS service is found to be in non-compliance with municipal rules, the
Board may disapprove or defer membership until the applicant rectifies the issue.

LI Documentation Procedures
• Outline what documentation (e.g., official city permit, certificate, letter from City of

Laredo authorities) is acceptable to demonstrate compliance.
• Decide whether the SFRAC will verify compliance directly with city officials or rely on

documentation from the applicant.
LI Impact on Existingvs. New Members

• This proposed item focuses on new EMS providers seeking membership. However, the
Board may wish to clarify whether this standard applies to current members if they expand
or alter services within city limits.

LI ByLaws Considerations
• Confirm that adopting this requirement aligns with existing sections of the bylaws

regarding membership qualifications, compliance, and Board discretion to
approve/disapprove applicants.

• Determine whether a formal bylaws amendment is required or whether this can be handled
as an approved policy resolution.



t:

ITEM 25-34 (TAB 8)

I.

1’ •



Health Access, LLC Company Overview

Vendor Overview: Health Access. LLC is a niche consulting firm supporting public and social service
programs, including private health entities. Our team has over thirty years of experience working with
various local, State, and Federal programs nationwide, with significant organizational and care
delivery system assessments conducted over that timeframe. Our consulting team brings a bandwidth
of expertise from trauma systems to hospital systems to developing programs to support public health.
This experience includes developing and writing Strategic Plans for multiple states and jurisdictions,
epidemiological data analysis to support Action Plans, organizational assessments to develop and
refine System Plans for improved health outcomes, comprehensive monitoring of program and client-
level data (quality assurance), needs assessments that involved a full comprehensive review of current
capacity in healthcare systems, development and successful implementation of a New Access Point
grant for a Federal Qualified Health Care (FQHC) system in Corpus Christi, program development for
Federal grant proposals, and additional assessments/studies conducted for Federal programs to increase
access to care. In addition, our firm continues to support State and Local entities in Succession
Planning, as well as full system self-assessments for improvements necessary to improve health
outcomes.

The Health Access team has worked with communities with high incidence/prevalence diagnoses for a
combined aggregate total of 30+ years. The Health Access team prides itself in the multiple projects
that continue to be in play year after year in Federal and State programs throughout the nation. Health
Access promotes multicultural competencies in our staff training. All members of the Health Access
team have to complete annual cultural competency training, in addition to other trainings required to
provide the most upmost professional workforce for our client base.

From quality assurance/programmatic reviews of subrecipients and self/organizational assessments to
needs assessments conducted to gain both qualitative and quantitative data on consumer needs, to
evaluating regional public health programs and ‘reach’ to consumers in zip code studies, to assisting
programs in developing and implementing policies and protocols, Health Access has the capacity to
evaluate health-equity related approaches and promote continued success in health programs.

The Health Access, LLC headquarters is located at 8163 Old Yankee St., Suite B, Dayton, Ohio 45458.
Health Access, LLC consultants work from their individual home offices. Health Access, LLC will
perform all duties without subcontractors but will work with the TRG project team to ensure the
activities and deliverables provided are in accordance with contract terms should we be awarded this
project.

Health Access, LLC



‘V

4- -.

;-

V.,

r; ,,

cfr1c

ITEM 25-35 (TAB 9)



ITEM 25-35a (TAB 9)

...
..

...

/

4 4.



LL

Lfl

>-
LJ



FY
25

SE
RA

C
M

em
be

rs
hi

p
S

um
m

ar
y

r
FY

25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

10
/2

1/
20

24
Fe

es
:

::

/1
1-

12
-

$1
,9

50
/P

ai
d:

1’
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
(F

ol
ly

V
es

te
d)

W
eb

b
Y

es
N/

A
Y

en
20

24
e5

00
00

72
93

7
$1

,9
50

/B
at

$0
p

—
—

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

-

F
ee

s:
,.

•.
-
V

.

9
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
/

$7
50

/P
ai

d:
t
V

T
P

ri
or

it
y

EM
S

(F
ul

ly
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

Y
es

Y
en

Y
es

0
9

/1
6

/2
0

2
4

$7
50

/S
al

.
$0

p

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

,.

F
ee

s:

M
ed

po
in

t
A

m
bu

la
nc

e,
In

c.
(F

ul
ly

10
/0

3/
20

24
$7

50
/P

ai
d:

T
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

Y
es

Y
es

Y
es

/1
0

)7
/2

0
2

4
#4

38
3

$7
50

/B
al

V
$0

p
p

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

F
ee

s:

V
ic

to
ri

ou
s

C
ar

e
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
(F

ul
ly

1
0

/0
4

/2
0

2
4

$7
50

/P
ai

d:
$5

)

T
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
s

Y
es

Y
es

Y
es

/0
2

/1
/2

0
2

5
Sa

l.
$7

50
p

P
—

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:
-

-
V

W
eb

b
C

ou
nt

y
V

ol
un

te
er

Fi
re

/E
M

S
12

-4
-2

02
4

/
$7

50
/P

ai
d:

$0
)

r
(F

ul
ly

V
es

te
d)

W
eb

b
Y

es
Y

es
Y

es
1

2
/0

5
/2

0
2

4
#5

96
95

Sa
l.

$7
50

p
p

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

F
ee

s:
-

V
.

-
-

9
-3

0
-2

0
2
4
/

$7
50

/P
ai

d:
V

T
Sk

yh
ne

EM
S,

(F
ul

ly
V

es
te

d)
Ji

rn
l-

Io
gg

Y
es

Y
es

Y
es

11
-1

2-
20

24
91

16
56

$
7

5
0

/
B

at
.

$0
p

p
—

FY
25

V
V

-

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

-
V

.

F
ee

s:
V

Z
ap

at
a

C
ou

nt
y

Fi
re

/E
M

S
10

-1
7-

20
24

/
$7

50
/P

ai
d:

V
-

T
(F

ul
ly

V
es

te
d)

Z
ap

at
a

Y
es

Y
es

Y
es

10
/2

1/
20

24
#8

48
7

$7
50

/
Sa

l.
$0

p
-

p

FY
25

V

V

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

-
V

.
,

V

F
ee

s:
$

7
5

0
/

,v
‘l

V
ill

a
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
S

er
vi

ce
10

-3
0-

20
24

/
Pa

id
:

$7
50

)
B

at
.

T
(F

ul
ly

V
es

te
d)

W
eb

b
Y

es
Y

es
Y

es
11

-1
2-

20
24

#2
12

0
$0

p
p

Y
Y

2S

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

V
V

#1
09

5
Fe

es
:

$
7

5
0

/

l2
ig

rri
C

ar
e

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

9-
30

-2
02

4/
Pa

id
:

75
0/

B
at

.

T
(J

oi
ne

d:
A

pr
il

30
,

20
24

)
W

eb
b

Y
es

Y
es

Y
es

10
/7

/2
02

4
$0

p

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

F
ee

s:
$7

50
/

U
ni

te
d

M
ed

C
ar

e
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
10

-2
1-

20
24

/
Pa

id
:

7
5

0
/

Sa
l.

V

T
(J

oi
ne

d:
S

ep
te

m
b
er

30
,

20
24

)
W

eb
b

Y
es

Y
es

Y
es

11
-3

-2
02

4
$0

p
p

T

G
at

ew
ay

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

(J
oi

ne
d

as
a

N
on

-P
ar

ti
ci

pa
ti

ng
E

nt
ity

)
W

eb
b

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

A

N
/A

N
/A

p
—

I
p

la
l

P
at

rm
en

to
fU

am
b
er

sh
ip

b
aa

w
:

Al
l

m
em

be
rs

m
us

t
be

cu
rr

en
t

in
th

e
pa

ym
en

t
of

th
ei

r
m

em
be

rs
hi

p
du

es
M

em
be

rs
01

50
re

m
ai

n
de

lin
qu

en
t

in
th

e

pa
ym

en
t

of
SP

IR
A

C
du

es
by

th
e

t‘
n

t
M

ar
ch

01
an

y
gi

ve
n

tis
cu

l
yo

ur
wi

ll
be

co
ns

id
er

ed
a

M
em

be
r

V

N
ot

in
G

oo
d

St
an

di
ng

a
n
d
.

th
e
r
e
f
o
r
e
,

wi
ll

no
t

be
el

ig
ib

le
to

t
fu

nd
in

g
to

t
th

e
lo

llo
w

in
g

lis
ca

l
ye

ar
.



:

- 4’

• • •- •

--•

ITEM 25-35-c. (TAB 9)

•••



C)

N

c)

HELP PROTECT CHILDREN

Life

Actual Decal
Actual Decal Back (Peel Away Liner) (Attaches to the Inside Window)

You’ve Seen It! Children Alone-Inside Cars

L..IF-Mti-
4

Awimnesi Dncal md Thioinnbt

4rb

%eQ

Easy tolnatsil ‘
PceI sad Stick



John R. Keiser

From: Karissa Strader <karissa@lifelinkl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 12:09 PM
To: John R. Keiser; John R. Keiser
Subject: life-meter new look
Attachments: Life-MeterChild NewLook.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi John,

Warmer weather is here! Please see attached the new look for Life-MeterTM for Children. Please let me
know what you think and if you would like a formal quote. Thank you!

The pricing for Life-MeterTM for Children is $1.90 each
Large order discounts start at 1,000+ quantity for $1.80 each

Private Labeling your logo is done at no additional charge for orders over 1,000qty

Warmest regards,

Ka rissa

Karissa Strader
Account Development
Paperhouse Co. LLC
1-866-471-2529 Office
1-866-471-4343 Fax
LifeLinki .com
karissalifelink1.com

Life-MeterTM Awareness * Education * Prevention

1



4),It

-.
S

/

,t

‘i

tj

(6avi)P-SE-SzLAJ3JJ

I..



-
C

O
ht

tp
J/

gu
ar

di
ar

*a
ci

ne
d.

co
m

*
C

9

-
7

(_
_
_

B
O

O
K

O
U

R
C

tS
S

O
O

A
V

,
-

\
‘
\
-



ITEM 25-35-e. (TAB 9)

r



2
0

2
3

S
ev

er
e

T
ra

u
m

a
P

a
ti

e
n

ts
T

ra
n
sf

er
T

im
e

>
2

h
o

u
rs

90
.0

0%
M

C
w

it
ho

ut
L

ev
el

1
T

ra
um

a
C

an
te

r
M

C
n
jt

h
L

ev
el

1
T

ra
um

a
C

en
te

r

81
.2

5%
80

00
°!

78
.2

6,
4

77
.3

6%

71
.8

3%
69

.4
7%

70
.5

9%
7

0
.
0
0

%
W

.
S

.
t
f
l

65
.5

7%
65

.6
4%

59
.6

5%
60

. 0
0%

55
.5

6%
54

.0
5%

56
.1

0%

50
.0

0%
52

.3
8%

50
.0

0%
50

.0
0%

47
.3

7%

42
.8

6%
42

.8
6%

40
.0

0%
36

.3
6%

30
.0

0%
30

.0
0%

21
.0

5%
20

.0
0%

b

10
. 0

0%

0
.
0
0

%
—

-

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

—
-
-

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
-
_

_
_

_
_

_

aL
ee

(D
5
H

S
)(

U
n
v
er

if
ie

d
)ç

C
t

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
I

M
N

o
P

Q
R

S
T

U
V



ITEM 25-35-f. (TAB 9)

1 •‘

I

4J



Agency Name DSHS ID Previous Deliquency

Clay County Memmorial Hosptial EMS

Pantex Plant EMS

Kon Ventures LIc Oba

Med Care Ems Inc dba

Texas Superior Ambulance Service LLC

Elite Medical Transport of Texas, LLC

Santa Rosa Ambulance LLC

1st Choice EMS, LLC

Ambu-Med LLC

Bayou City EMS Group Inc DBA Bayou City
EMS

City of Whitney EMS

Lifeguard Ambulance Svc of TX LLC dba -

Brown Cnty

Tac Med, Inc. - Lubbock

First Choice Ambulance

Mescon Medical Transport & Services LLC

Dba

United Med Care Ambulance LIc

Phoenix Medical Transport LLC

Signa EMS

Starr County Memorial Hospital EMS

Texan EMS

1st Choice EMS

Absolute EMS

AM/PM EMS, INC

Ambulance Transportation Services

American Advanced Care

Bayou City EMS Group, Inc

Bronzestar Service

Capital Care LLC

Caring Hands Medical Service

Concord EMS

Suni Care DBA County EMS

Missing 11/15/2023-2/28/2024,

last report 12/31/2024

January-June 2024

Missing all 2024 data, last report

12/31/2024

Missing ian - Apr

Missing Sep Dec(improved;

formerly missing all 2024 data)

Missing half of Jan (improved;

formerly missing all 2024 data)

Missing Jan - Jul (improved;

formerly missing Jan - Aug)

Missing all 2024 data

Missing all 2024 data

84988 Missing all 2024 data

240019 Missing all 2024 data

108300 Missing all 2024 data

79933 Missing all 2024 data

214003 Missing all 2024 data

187998 Missing all 2024 data

108964 Missing all 2024 data

108064 Missing all 2024 data

101855 Missing all 2024 data

108110 Missing all 2024 data

101450 Missing all 2024 data

101554 Missing all 2024 data

240997 Missing all 2024 data

84991 Missing all 2024 data

108016 Missing all 2024 data

101869 Missing all 2024 data

101137 Missing all 2024 data

300157

188005

101113

300010

240875

71999

162970

108964

108953

101554

109999

25995

39004

300345

Missing all 2024 data

Missing all 2024 data

Missing Jan - Feb

Missing all 2024 data

Missing all 2024 data



Eclipse Ambulance Service, LLC

Force EMS

Gateway EMS Ambulance Service LLC

Halo EMS

Health Quest EMS, LLC

Healthsource Medical Response

Homestead Ambulance

Integrity Medical Transport

Kon Ventures LLC

Laredo Lifeline, LLC

Medicab Express of Texas LP

Mescon EMS

New Quest EMS

Nurse Management EMS

United Med Care Ambulance

Villa Ambulance

Vital Care Ambulance LLC

Willowbrook EMS

Leon Valley Fire Department

Quitaque Ambulance Service

Native Air 31- Las Cruces

Native Air Lifeguard 4 - Carlsbad

Native Air 32 - Silver City

Native Air 35 - Alamogordo

Native Air-Lifeguard 10 - Roswell

Native Air 30 - Deming

Native Air 29 - Carlsbad

Air Evac Lifeteam 21 - Elk City

Jacksonville Fire/EMS

Rocky Mountain Holdings LLC DBA El Paso

University Medical Center of El Paso

Aubrey Area Ambulance

Victory Ambulance Care

Hardin County ESD 2 - Lumberton Fire/EMS

AM/PM EMS

Mega Care EMS

Aboslute EMS

Lone Star Ambulance McAllen Station

Advance EMS Limited

Lazbuddie EMS

EMS of Nueces Canyon

_____________

Missing all 2024 data

_____________

Missing all 2024 data

_____________

Missing all 2024 data

_____________

Missing all 2024 data

_____________

Missing all 2024 data

_____________

Missing all 2024 data

_____________

Missing all 2024 data

_____________

Missing all 2024 data

_____________

Missing all 2024 data

_____________

Missing all 2024 data

159997 Missing all 2024 data

84988 Missing all 2024 data

800120 Missing all 2024 data

800074 Missing all 2024 data

240019 Missing all 2024 data

240895 Missing all 2024 data

69222 Missing all 2024 data

800035 Missing all 2024 data

15034 Missing Jan-June 2024

23001 Missing Jan, Feb, Apr, May, Jun, Aug

832001 Most 2024

832002 Most 2024

832004 Most 2024

832006 Most 2024

832007 Most 2024

832008 Most 2024

832009 Most 2024

837998 Most 2024

37001 Jan-24

Fi 071101 Most 2024

071950 Apr-Jun 2024

61019 Most 2024

64994 Most 2024

100004 Most 2024

101855 Most 2024

101921 Most 2024

108064 Most 2024

215001 Most 2024

178995 Most 2024

185002 Most 2024

193002 Jan-Apr 2024

20101

101840

240104

108973

101327

79932

24009

43099

101113

240898



t

(6qej)-SE-SZ[A13JJ

V

VVV



During the 87th Texas Legislature 3rd Called Special Session, lawmakers passed
Senate Bill 8 to distribute federal funds. From S.B. 8, the Department of State

Health Services received $21.7 million to support EMS education and retention.

: :

1,837 347

Paramedics Advanced

: Emergency
: Medical
: Technicians
- a... a. a.... ... I I I I I I ••I a a..... •

S

Texas has 10,915
more certified EMS
personnel than there
were on December
31, 2019.

1,068

Emergency
Medical

Technicians

Scholarships support students
training to become:

3,252
SCHOLARSHIPS

have been processed
since October 2022

‘1
a...... 1a I •. •I•S

4
v

TEXAS
Health and Human Texas Department of State
Services i Health Services

4 zS SFor more information please visit: EMS.Texas.gov



ITEM 25-36 (Tab 10)



TEXA.S Texas Department of State Health Services
Health and Human
Services Jennifer A. Shuford. M.D.. M.P.H.

Commissioner

April 15, 2025

Andrew Wilson
Chief Executive Officer
Doctors Hospital of Laredo
10700 McPherson Road
Laredo, Texas 78045

Dear Mr. Wilson:

Your facility completed an application seeking Trauma Level III designation.
Your survey report and additional documents have been reviewed. The
Texas Department of State Health Services re-designates Doctors Hospital of
Laredo as an Advanced (Level III) Trauma Facility in Trauma Service Area-T.
This state designation is valid for a three-year period. Your expiration date is
May 1, 2028.

Your hospital’s continuation as a designated Advanced (Level III) facility is
contingent upon meeting identified requirements. Your facility will receive a
letter from the EMS/Trauma Systems Section to inform you about the
requirements that need additional actions.

For assistance regarding this matter, please contact Jorie Klein, MSN, MHA,
BSN, RN, Director, EMS/Trauma Systems Section, via email at
Jorie.Klein@dshs.texas.gov, or by phone at 512-535-8538.

Sincerely,

Timothy Stevenson, DVM, PhD
Deputy Commissioner
Consumer Protection Division

cc: Letisia Colon, RN, Trauma Program Manager
Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council

P.O. Box 149347 Austin, Texas 78714-9347 • Phone: 888-963-7111 TTY: 800-735-2989 • dshs.texas.gov



TEXAS
Health and Human I Texas Department of State

Services Health Services

Certifica te ofDesigna tion

hereby awarded to

Doctors Hospital ofLaredo

as an

Advanced (Level III)
Trauma Facility

Doctors Hospital ofLaredo meets the standards of care relating to the treatment of
trauma in Texas, actively advocates for trauma system development and works to

improve the availability and quality of trauma care as an active member of
Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council.

te,)

DATE EXPIRES: MAY 1, 2028

Timothy Stevenson, DVM, PhD
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER
CONSUMER PROTECTION DIVISION

Jorie Klein, MSN, MHA, BSN, RN
DIRECTOR
EMS/ThmiMA SYSTEMS SECTION


